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NOTICE FOR 66" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 66th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation will
be held at the Head Office of the Corporation, “Finance House”, Mumbai - Agra Road, Indore, on Monday, the 25th October, 2021 at
4.00 pm physically as well as through Video conferencing (VC) or other Audio —Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following
businesses:-

01. To read and consider the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Corporation for the year which ended on 31st
March, 2021 (together with the Report of the Auditors thereon) and the Report of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
onits working during the year.

02. To consider appointment of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2021-22.

03. Any other business which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Register of the Corporation will remain close from 05thOctober, 2021 to 25th October, 2021 (both days inclusive).
NOTES

(a) Certified copies (certified to be true copies by the Chairman of the meeting in which the resolution is passed) of the
Resolutions appointing duly authorized representatives by Companies to attend the 66th Annual General Meeting should
reach the office of the Corporation not later than four clear daysi.e. 13th October, 2021.

(b) Proxies should reach the office of the Corporation notlaterthan seven clear days before the date fixed for the meeting
i.e. 8th October, 2021.

(c) Lists of Shareholders are available at the office of the Corporationfor purchase by Shareholders at a price of Re.
1/- per copy, three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting.

(d) The Shareholders / members who are willing to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM are requested to submit Mail ID &
Mobile No. to provide them the link for the same.

28th September, 2021 By order of the Board of Directors

"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road (RAGHWENDRA KUMAR SINGH)

INDORE - 452 001 Managing Director
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FHIEATEN 99 2020—21 B QIR BIfdS—19 FEHNI
qqT ABSSd & HoRdwd NH & FHI
GR=T IR Ufciehel YHTT UST | {&H, oIy Ud Hedd
SR & A1 AEde RId e a3 9@t
AU B H GAIAT 3T | T BROT {1 Pl
TR H B URARIT 83 | FTH gIRT AR Rt
d% gRT SN faenfecen & SR 01 @rdl T
Ui iaH T, Jelee Ud <aTaT &1 7T STafey &
SrfererT=T A1 fobam 7 |

qoil / YAfded /ARG AT & Pl Sld Suyael =
B @ BRI R 99 2020—21 H T 0T WIehd
TE PR FpT | 5T R G &l G408 HATbe
A ARl e ¥ 9w 81 g | ofd: fe Y
divs SN R Yol I1e H 3raHed 81| 59
JfIRET eese bl §RT &Nl & ool |
geiy Y, oI Bokdwy 91 & s 3D
BT T < T3 | 37 9 uRRAfAT & HRT
T & 0T UICHhIferT H iR 3ffereh Hear gar |
T & TR BRIl &1 IR TR 8T
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 66th Annual Accounts of the Madhya Pradesh
Financial Corporation for the year ended 31st March,
2021 together with the Report of the Board of Directors are
presented herewith.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the financial year 2020-21, the overall operations
of the Corporation got adversely affected due to Covid-19
pandemic and subsequent lockdown. MSME sector and
Commercial Real Estate were severely hit by the
lockdown which resulted into sharp decline in recoveries
of the Corporation. The Corporation has restructured the
loan accounts, provided moratorium and funding of
interestto its borrowers as per RBI guidelines.

The Corporation could not sanction fresh loans during FY
2020-21 due to the fact that the resources back up and line
of credit for onward lending has been discontinued or
reduced. The bond market has also discontinued its
support to the state level institutions as a result,
Corporation could not raise funds through fresh bond
issue. Further, due to sharp reduction in the interest rates
by commercial banks, many good borrowers of the
Corporation preferred to avail assistance from banks.
Consequently, the loan portfolio of the Corporation has
further shrunk in 2020-21. The overall performance
remained as under:-

R w=rs H) (Tin crore)

faavor Particulars 2019-20 2020-21
T Fﬁ?ﬁf Sanctions 2.75 1.30
07 faauoy Disbursements 37.20 7.92
ST ERi?ﬁ Recovery 232.50 180.74
ghTIT GIehiforal (|r-\-|qo»|) Outstanding Portfolio (Net) 554.92 421.78

facira 99 2020—21 & 9 gR=TeT o @1fold
T8l PR AP | 39D UG BRUT FIRISATS Dl
TS I G BT IR, F0T YIehieral
BT Hapd AT IR— rqraen RGNl § gig
2| fH gRT 31U ZRur UIcwIfer &l TEe

During the FY 2020-21, the Corporation could not earn
operating profit. This has happened due to moratorium
provided to the entrepreneurs for payment of interest,
funding of interest, shrinking of loan portfolio and
incidence of NPA. The Corporation has done an extensive
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analysis of the portfolio and has categorized all defaulting
and stressed assets as non-performing assets as per the
requirement of NPA guidelines circulated by RBI/SIDBI.
Accordingly, the required provision has also been made in
the books of accounts. The Corporation expects that now
onward the improvement in NPA recovery will resultinto a
net addition to the profitability. A brief analysis of incone
and expenditure is as under:-

R @=rs #H)(Zin crore)

HUQUs Parameter 2019-20 2020-21
I DI AT Interest Income 73.79 65.68
o] O I Interest Expenses 72.77 63.30
Hehel 3N Gross Margin 1.02 2.38
PRIRIBED Td 3 Y Administrative & Other Expenses 24.89 20.95
qRared a4 Operating Profit (23.87) (18.57)
W fAureTerT sniRkaar & forw graem Provision for NPAs 43.39 20.00
B IO TG I I Tax refund & Other Income 0.76 0.68
ECIG] Taxation 0.00 0.00
‘DY YA olfH Profit after tax (66.51) (37.89)
U1 mﬁ[ SANCTIONS AND DISBURSEMENT

7, gon @1 B8 W Sud™ 9 8 @
BeATey T R0 Wihd d fAaRd o= o1 Rerfd
H 81 T | 31T el | a9 & SR 2 T YRR
H %1.30 PRI B FH WIgHd Y TV | 77 g1
foTer ant @ wiepd sor yevvli § 3 7.92 BRIS Bl
o7 f3r faalRa &1 8 |

aelr:
e a¥ & SR A gIRT 81+ AfdWrT |
T 180.74 BRIS ! AT DI 73 |

S Raw Heuis+ ugfa

i gRT 99 2013—14 H SRgH gawe ifd
YT EUR 65.00 TG ¥ AMIH & F0T UHION b
HATH B T PIRATAA TR U SRIH HedTdh
& Bl oA fdar| & = Fo AT d SiigH
U HIf & ATIGUS & AR B BT IR
fhar | 33 bR d9 2015—16 I &I 3R SIRaH

Due to non-availability of funds for onward lending from
any source, the Corporation is not in a position to
disburse the funds and take up fresh business. As a result,
anamount of ¥1.30crore only has been sanctionedin 2
cases during the year under review. Further, the
Corporation disbursed I 7.92 crore in the cases already
sanctioned during previous years.

RECOVERY
During the year under review, the Corporation recovered
< 180.74 crorefromit's portfolio.

RISKRATING SYSTEM

The Corporation hasadopted Risk Management Policy in
the FY. 2013-14 and constituted Risk Management Team
(RMT) at Head Office Level for rating of loan proposals
above T 65.00 lacs. The RMT has been rating all the
proposals as per Parameters defined in the Loan Policy
and Risk Management Policy. Likewise from the year

6




N

sl

f,

T &l BT To fbar a1 RTH T g
PRITAT TR TR T GO & BRI TR R
65.00 ST T & 0T YHRUI UR SIRH HedTdh
HT B PRIET & |

HIHd G918 U4 fasra
e 99 ¥ 17 Uy e @ Jar 9
AATge gU | 31 A€, 2021 b WCIH & Rl

AT Pl I=AT 138 oY |

T gienfray

AT UrEARd! 81T & qul # o7f¥e Heaqul &
TS € 3R I8 UUH AR B BRIUIT BT Uh
3T ST 9 18 & | 7 {1 2 dreifiresl g_y
U &1 S drell A= gfaemsii &1 o ot
ETE |
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2015-16 two more Risk Management Teams have been
constituted one at Head Office level and another at Field
Level for rating loan proposals upto ¥ 65.00 lacs.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

During the year under review 17 employees retired from
the services of the Corporation on attaining the
superannuation age. Total staff strength as on 31st
March, 2021 was 138.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Information Technology has gained more attention in
recent years and it has become an integral part of an
Organisation. Our Corporation is also leveraging the
various facilities provided by the information technology.

All the computers at various locations of the Corporation
are well equipped with the required software and are
used for effective deliveries.

During pandemic keeping in mind the protocols of social
distancing, online meetings have been organised by the
Corporation leveraging Video Conferencing.

Website of MPFC is also updated and all the information
related to new schemes, sale advertisement etc. are
published regularly for the publicuse.

FINANCIALHIGHLIGHT

The financial year 2020-21 has been challenging across
the countries and India was no exception to that. It was
tough not only sociologically but even from economical
perspective. The global economic outlook shrouded with
uncertainty due to new wave of COVID-19 also impacted
Indian economy.

o The Corporation during the FY could sanction
only ¥ 1.30 Crore for MSME projects and could

7
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ORISR & oY dael T 1.30 RIS Bl
FOT WIHd B FHhT AR AT A1 =i
AL, AT 4 3R IR 9 ¢ B
DI ATUALAT & BRUT bl I 7.92 RIS
BT fITRT DR T |

T oee & 91 el )R OSugR
ITfEReFT Ta fhar 8 ok SRS &
feenfrdel & AR SURS! & @Il P

fohar 2 forad agelt uwTiad g
2| =rel fad 99 & SRE I 2180.74
PRIS DI AIeAT PR Fbl, Sald ool 99

% 232,50 TRIS D1 et g o7 |

e fad av @& dRM e gRr Wl
SYRETATRI & A1 fa<i Il iR 1S
gRb] DT T 124.05 BRIS P T I BT
T b |

T T g[g 0T UICHIer], ST ol &l
IR 7 AR IR AISET uehiodl
G 1 RNl & BRYT, UBd fad av &
% 554.92 BRIS DI JoIT H TTHR <] [T
9% & AR T 42178 IS B AT 7|
SO TS 31T Y B S |

fog ad 2020-21 @& IRME, T BT
qR=merd °rel, ool 99 & T 23.87 BuIS
BY BT AT H < 18.57 BRI &l |

31 919, 2021 DT f7H &f Seadf T 59.85
PRI TAT Yol GATIAT AUTT 8.58% T |

are] o 99 3, &R e fafics gw,
v &1 wfse ST @1 U (<) (TEsn) w
T () & w0 ° Ffed fear T g |

disburse only X 7.92 crore due to non-availability
of fresh fund from any financial institution,
commercial bankand from market.

The Corporation has provided suitable
moratorium on principal as well Interest and
rescheduled the borrower's accounts as per RBI
guidelines which affected the recovery. During
current FY the corporation could recover a sum
of 3180.74 crore as against the previous year's
recovery of¥232.50crore.

The Corporation cleared dues of all lenders as
well as Financial Institutions and Bonds holders
amountingto< 124.05 crore.

The net loan portfolio of the Corporation has
come down to I421.78 crore during the current
FY as against ¥ 554.92 crore of the previous FY
due to non-disbursement of fresh loans and
recovery of principal from existing portfolio. This
alsoresultedinto lower interestincome.

During the FY 2020-21, the Corporation has
incurred an operating loss of ¥18.57 crore
against the operating loss of I 23.87 crore of
previousyear.

The Net worth of the Corporation stood at
T 59.85 crore and CRAR at 8.58% as on 31st
March, 2021.

During the FY 2020-21,the credit rating of the
Corporation has been revised as BBB (CE) from A
(-) (SO) by CARE Ratings Ltd
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SHARE CAPITAL

TSI 7797 UapR ¥ ofm—
31). ATEReT Y S (ERT 6(1) B =)
1. IS8 ORAA
2. YROE oY ST a4 96
3. -
Srgefod g
St i foers / faferanT =
U AEPNI §h
ERIESCRACE R
I (31)
q). faery goft (e 4(37) & sravia)
1. <ToU oA
2. 9K Y SET (9 §
A1 (4)
HETAIT (31+d)
ol AT A FAARDI BT ferera
a) NIy A
b) YRR oY =T fawrd 4%
c) I

AT

340,610.18 lakh. The break up of Shareholding as on 31st
March, 2021 was as under :-

& @@ #H) (TinLakh)
Ordinary Capital (u/s 6(1))

State Government 38,267.68
SIDBI 2,118.95
Others:-

Scheduled Banks 15.63

LIC/Investment Trust & 2.15

Co-Operative Bank
Individuals & Others 0.15 17.93
TOTAL(a) 40,404.56

Special Capital (u/s 4(A))

State Government 102.81
SIDBI 102.81
TOTAL (b) 205.62
GrandTotal(a+b) 40,610.18

% of shareholding to total shares

State Government 38,370.49 94.48%
SIDBI 2,221.76 5.47%
Others 17.93 0.05%

TOTAL 40,610.18 100 %
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WIS 31X ya=eI1 ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT
—  gHEENT 99 & SR q9eg Yy 9T T A -

During the year, the Govt. of M.P. nominated Shri

R S, IMATH, AfRe g afea
(fa) @ = WR S 79 Mida, s,
g |feE () @ M & et ug W
A T T3 |

T 99 & SR He UaeT I @7 3
Q9% HIR URAlE, SRULYE, 9,
UAUHs, &I O & ddrdie #UsSd |
HATd FAMIG [hAT AT | AR oY FENT
PR §6 ®RT N IHa=d THART
ABTID HelUa~<dh, Sk & I IR 211 IfAd
HIR 3, Hedh HEWdEd Ud AR
Sia=ed R\ gRT s g difAsn, aRw
HUSH Yagd & UM R A P HAR
g1, IR qvsd UeveId SR Bl GATAD
AT fhar ) ad & dRE s e
Mg s, e deed, ddS.fa
I, qaTet U SNt @1 foreTaetds, drRier
39T, Bl Hdaldd & Ug R AR a9

T |

e a¥ & IRE AEd Rydr aRg,
JRTTE. i & ga=T Farddd & 9§ IR
SRR 91 &7 |

TR
—  ATeld AUEH, TSP, ARG ¥CT 9, a4

g 3ife gfisar va d@ 3t asier T
Pl 2 T Fad AT BT GRIEAT heal § |

Tl HUSA d¥ & SR EFIRd Ud

qaAT ATl gRT 598 BT U Aree
UG AEANT Bl YT hedl & d7 Sd ufa
Blfdeh IR <h BT & |

¥ fou 10 Hpfesl / AnTer @ ufer A1 gersidr
D PIAT 2 |

Manoj Govil I.A.S., Principal Secretary, (Finance) in
place of Shri Anurag Jain, IAS. Additional Chief
Secretary (Finance) on the board of the Corporation.

During the year, the Govt. of MP nominated Shri
Vivek Kumar Porwal, IAS, Secretary (MSME) as
director on the Board of the Corporation. Small
Industries Development Bank of India nominated
Shri Amit Kumar Sethi, Asstt. General Manager,
Indore in place of Shri Ramachandran
Sankaranarayanan and LIC also nominated Shri
Prakash Kumar Sinha, Sr. Divisional Manager, Indore
in place of ShriS.B. Mishra as director on the Board of
the Corporation. During the year Shri Gunturi
Srinivasa Sarma, Asst. General Manager, SIDBI,
Bhopal and Shri V. Thirumavalavan, Executive
Director, HUDCO, Bhopal continued as Director on

the Board of the Corporation.

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS continued as Managing
Director of the Corporation during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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The Board wishes to thank HUDCO, SBI, UBI, Bank of
India and Bank of Baroda for their continued
support.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation
for the guidance provided by the directors during the
course of the year.

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the patronage and continued

support of our Shareholders
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The Board is thankful to the various Government
Departments, Banks, DTICs, AKVNs and
Administrative officers of various Districts for their
co-operation and support whenever required.

The Board places on record its appreciation of the
contributions made by officers and staff of the
Corporation atall levels.

The Board is pleased to place on record its
appreciation for the keen sense of duty shown by
Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS, Managing Director
resulting in over-all improvement in the working of
the Corporation.

Finally, the Board is extremely grateful to Shri Anurag
Jain, IAS Ex-Chairman and ShriManojGovil Principal
Secretary (Fin.) and present Chairman of the
Corporation, for their valuable guidance and
inspiring leadership as Chairman of the Corporation.

"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road

INDORE - 452 001

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj

Managing Director



TSl DI GX RATE OF INTEREST

FRTH 7 31.03.2021 PI &S X FFAIIER &
The interest rate structure as on 31/3/2021 of the Corporation is as follows:-

1.| Frardy Fer JreT Term Loan Scheme
THUH.TAE. dacs* MSME Sector*
% 50,000 T Upto ¥ 50,000/-
¥ 50,000 § T 200 o d& Above ¥ 50,000/- & upto ¥ 2.00 lacs
T200 ARG A T 25.00 ARG AP | AboveZ2.00lacs & upto T 25.00 lacs
325.00 @G & T 100.00 TG G | Above T 25.00 lacs & upto T 100.00 lacs
$100.00 AT ¥ 31ferd Above ¥ 100.00 lacs
2| g I @ Other Schemes @:
3N Raa e Real Estate
— IaAT® -Commerecial
— AR -Social
) BRI oIl AT 0T Working Capital Medium Term Loan
¥) T ST Short Term Loan
T) ] ST AT Small Loan Scheme
) ﬁtﬁaﬁ%@wuﬁw Scheme for Professionals
W) fafder sreret w=afcd oT TS| Scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets
o) @RT T AT Quick Finance Scheme
BEELRERKINE Business Loan Scheme

gTol <X # Interest Rate#

Wbl ax S
Gross Rate Rebate

10.25% --
10.25% --
15.25% 1.00%
15.25% 1.00%
15.25% 1.00%
17.25% 1.00%
15.25% 1.00%
15.25% 1.00%
15.25% 1.00%
15.25% 1.00%
15.25% 1.00%
15.25% 1.00%
14.25% -
15.25% 1.00%

* gled, Iyed, AR 81, oY 30T, U2laRi Ud fdfdel areel wwafed 8¢ 0T Tol-T HiPdferd |
* Including Hotels, Hospitals, Nursing Homes,small loan scheme, scheme for professional & scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets.
@ T SR [T IRRIT & 0T WR FHE WU H A1 |

@ Interestrate shallbe applicableirrespective of the loan amount.

# ) TSR & I FE0T B JTafd & SR Uy 1 Vet BT &1 & & YA ST YT 817 |

# Theinterest rate underall the schemes shall have an annual interest rate reset clause to be applicable on 1% of April every year

duringthe currency of theloan.

Y& <X
Net Rate
10.25%
10.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%

16.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%

e ARG AGRRTAT & I Earil Bl & [JeTd, ATTATRIG BFelad (Wa+) Heclelad Ud it Hfd

EAIC

Note: Commercial Real Estate include Development of Residential Colonies, Commercial Complexes, Multiplexes, Shopping

Malls etc.

JUS ATS: P DI T H 2 URIRIT D &R A g B a1 Ve TRT B AR U8 TS B agell Dl Wikl 8 | @R FoT A1t
H TUS T DI &R 4 UFARTT @1 &% W T BRTT | @191 UId 71 < BRTT |
PENAL INTEREST: A penalty @ 2% per annum shall be leviable for the amount of default and period thereof. Penal Interest Rate
in Quick Finance Scheme is 4% p.a. The interest shall be payable monthly.

T Rde—xo IRaet & sfec T R & R W 1.5 wfderd i a9 (ifdremd) d@ &1 ST Rae Wy foa

STRATT | (% U RIS A 318 & F 0T Yol #)
RATING REBATE: Credit Rating Rebate upto 1.5% p.a. (Maximum) shall also be provided to the borrowers depending upon their
credit rating Score (inloan cases above Rs 100.00 Lacs)

rd Uid 99 LAST FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE

g OIS VT JfaeAl | Wiid faad uAl W 0T ]I

Ealred) P G

Year No. of Applications No. of Applications Loan Amount Sanctioned
Received Sanctioned 3

2016-17 198 190 280.91

2017-18 119 118 222.98

2018-19 77 75 144.52

2019-20 5 5 2.75

2020-21 2 2 1.30

12

(w0 H) (Tincrore)

fqaiRe ot fer

Loan Amount disbursed
3

259.16
187.24
138.52
37.20
7.92

agell <f

Recovery Amt.
3
398.96
430.72
244,25
232.50
180.74
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Statement of Accounts
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Fraer
01 3R 311
31 3Rt
311 3Rt
fafeer s (forr <
smteiad T8l o )
aa-gi fafae
o (e gife)

T

BB I8
Hecayul o it ud
fewfordi s e & femr &

AT e
bERSCY

Mohanlal Gupta
Manager

T YRGS, 39, T.EY.
Ta=T el

Smita Bharadwaj, IAS
Managing Director

I : 3R

feqias : 10 faawaw, 2021
Place : INDORE

Dated : September 10, 2021

Y &
TETYEETR

Subodh Dave

;@‘/HL %

s

T

i

e YRyt A e, 3R
T - T 31 A= 2021 Fht Ry o 3gaR

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Balance Sheet As on March 31, 2021

Particulars

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
- Share Capital
- Reserves and Surplus
- Bonds and Debentures
- Borrowings
- Deposits

- Other Liabilities and Provisions

Total

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Balances
Investments

Loan and Advances

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Miscellaneous Expenditure to
the extent not written off
Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account (Accumulated losses)
Total

Contingent Liabilities
Significant accounting policies
and notes to and forming part

of the accounts

ST PR H
et

Amit Kumar Sethi
Director

General Manager

IS Mfer, 9. TE.
eIy

Manoj Govil, IAS
Chairman
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(T3t T /) (Amount in %)

ST Had] 3191k 21 3Bt 31 ATt 20 Bt
Schedule ﬁﬂﬁr*:ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ ﬁﬁ]‘%ﬂimﬂ'ﬂﬂ
Reference As on 31-Mar-21 As on 31-Mar-20

A 4,06,10,18,000.00 4,06,10,18,000.00
B 18,72,44,436.60 25,13,27,188.86
C 1,14,54,40,000.00 1,50,90,80,000.00
D 4,30,42,94,998.10 4,78,42,52,680.49
E 0.00 0.00
F 72,29,83,493.28 61,59,55,364.32
10,42,09,80,927.98 11,22,16,33,233.67
19,93,79,063.64 6,76,50,109.06
H 1,87,04,87,540.00 1,87,04,87,540.00
| 4,21,78,27,972.83 5,54,92,24,079.25
J 38,53,43,712.88 33,07,83,480.63
K 2,12,21,058.27 5,56,58,085.56
0.00 0.00
3,72,67,21,580.36 3,34,78,29,939.17
10,42,09,80,927.98 11,22,16,33,233.67
T
]
WehTeT FHN fa=ar TR 34 farieh o Hfeeed SER
HeITeTeh T : AW, S, |9l TUs

Prakash Kumar Sinha

Director

T} e

As per our separate

report of even date
For : R.D. Joshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(STET 3TUETH)
arfier 9. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 21400047AAAADK2169



3T (37)
R 3
3 3T
TN 317 ()
= (4)
- = fopan men @S
3 foria s
FHiftes =
TR S
SrorsftaT T 3remed o1 A
G # BT T
TN I ()
ORETE Ty (¥) = (37 - 9)
TIaer ()
- SiEl(EeTE) 7 SRk 8g Taem

- Traeid g e g

FTaET (: 511)

R y1ae (2)

o, gd 3raftr v o wEieT
A UEd § = (9-3)
HETgd: IR Freaerar) snRadl g Traur
SS(TeRA): gd 3raftl & TS ()
AP G (§-%)
TS : 37T B P {018 Taenm=
I : g7 auf &f 37 & aruRit

g

st
i

T

wea e fart forrm, i
T T FIi et 31 9T 2020 st feerfer & rgaw

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss for the year ending on March 31, 2021

Particulars

INCOME(A)
- Income from Operations
- Other Incomes
Total Income (A)
EXPENDITURE(B)
- Interest expenses
- Other Financial Expenses
- Personnel Expenses
- Administrative Expenses
- Decompounding & Bad Debt
Written Off
Total Expenditure (B)
OPERATING PROFIT (C )=(A-B)
PROVISIONS(D)
- Add/(less) Provision for Standard
Assests
- Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments(added back)
Total Provisions (D)
Profit before prior period and
Other adjustment E=(C-D)
I (LesS): Provision For NPA
Add/(Less): Prior period adjustment (F)
Profit before tax (E-F)
Less: Provision for Income Tax
Add: Income Tax refund of earlier years
Profit After Tax
Carried to Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account

MY B Y=

er-g1f fafrae @ # o smar
HiETaT T Y =
eI WETHEeTh

Mohanlal Gupta Subodh Dave

AT FAR T
AR

Amit Kumar Sethi

Manager General Manager Director
o7 MRETS, ST, AT T, 3.1,
T Helleleh 3Ty

Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Manoj Govil, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

™ : TRR

femian ¢ 10 faawr, 2021

Place : INDORE

Dated : September 10, 2021
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IR W
Schedule
Reference

0O v 0O =2

TehTST HHR Faar
HeTeTeh

Prakash Kumar Sinha
Director

31 91} 21 Y
Reafer & sgeR
As on 31-Mar-21

64,73,11,821.65
95,61,642.02
65,68,73,463.67

63,30,36,557.76
34,00,862.97
18,67,12,132.92
1,94,48,296.46
0.00

84,25,97,850.11
(-)18,57,24,386.44

0.00

0.00

0.00
(-)18,57,24,386.44

(-)20,00,43,799.00
68,76,544.25
(-)37,88,91,641.19
0.00

0.00

(-)37,88,91,641.19

(7T I o)
(Amount in )

31 9ref 20 Bt
Reafer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

72,74,33,015.73
1,04,96,069.44
73,79,29,085.17

72,77,49,331.24
1,05,97,458.80
21,37,11,419.22
2,45,93,713.78
0.00

97,66,51,923.04
-23,87,22,837.87

0.00

0.00

0.00
(-)23,87,22,837.87

(-)43,39,36,000.00
9,58,466.59
(-)67,17,00,371.28
0.00

66,26,954.00

(-)66,50,73,417.28

FER gt faieh % e SER

T ¢ 3T, €. Sl wue st
RECIRCIC IR

As per our separate

report of even date

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(ITET 3TTATH)
qrier 9. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 21400047AAAADK2169
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on March 31, 2021

e yawt foret o, TR
T T g1 @t 31 AT 2021 st feafa & ogEn

fera=or Particulars
fafrasm amr Appropriation Account
WWW&WS@W Balance as per last Balance Sheet
ifera gt Accumulated losses
Site: Add:
¥ & fere - Profit for the year as per Profit and
W-gﬁ@ﬁaiw Loss Account
1397 3aR-TeTa W - Investment Fluctuation reserve
(afe Sucter &) (if available)
El?:l%@ Less:
- %@'&W(W rtererm 1961 | - Special reserve (u/s. 36(1)(viii) of the
BT &IRT 36(1)(Viil) & 3ifa) Income Tax Act,1961)
TRT 3t - Depriciation Surplus
T aTeT-ay - Dividend deficit-year
oS IECRYIENIE - Proposed Dividend
oTer feRor R - Dividend Distribution Tax
a9 3aR-Ter@ T - Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Trafer s A S - Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
ﬁWWﬁﬁWW - Preference Share Capital Redemption
T - Reserve
FOTUF HIeH - Debenture Redemption Reserve
ifera ferdt Accumulated losses
- 3MHHAD STans - Contingent Liabilities
- WWWE&W - Significant accounting policies &
R ST erET & T 2 notes to & forming part of accounts
g T GElLEE] 31 e St
EER3C] HETYE=Th T

Mohanlal Gupta
Manager

AT 9RES, 9T TE.
Yo HATeTsh

Smita Bharadwaj, IAS
Managing Director

T : 32N
feqias : 10 faawaw, 2021

Place : INDORE
Dated : September 10, 2021

Subodh Dave
General Manager

Amit Kumar Sethi
Director

TS e, 9. TE.
IeTq

Manoj Govil, IAS
Chairman
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Schedule
Reference

IR e

H?FI’QTW&!%T

Hereieh

Prakash Kumar Sinha

Director

As on 31-Mar-21
31 A 21 Bt
Rerfor & srgaR

(3,34,78,29,939.17)

(37,88,91,641.19)

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(3,72,67,21,580.36)

(T T W)
(Amount in )

As on 31-Mar-20
31 91ef 20 Y
Rerfir & sgaR

(2,68,27,56,521.89)

(66,50,73,417.28)

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(3,34,78,29,939.17)

7R g1 & % s STEn

T ¢ 3T, €. Sl wue st
T

As per our separate

report of even date

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(ITET 3TTATH)
qrier 9. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 21400047AAAADK2169



STl « T - FrA eh

Schedule A: Share Capital
forazor

1. 3iférgpa G

% 100/- ufeT 2R &t 5,00,00,000 3fFaE 2R

3U-TT

2. forifta

Sfoact R st

sloact 2R it

(=119, 5. srfErirm & e 4 & 3ienta)

4,04,04,560 3farac) 2oR

(77T 3 4,04,04,560) T 100/- TP

- ey ot oo It (3173 . arferfeom o e,
4 31 S 3TeTeA)2,05,620 (71 9 2,05,620)
%100/ ydss (31.79. 5. aftfem & e 4 3135
3ieia)
39
3. arenferRad vd yew siaad! 9oR Uit
- gfact 2= Gam (30,13, siftrfrem & e 4
& i) 4,04,04,560 it IR
(e 4,04,04,560) I 100/- TTH
- o Som eeR ot (=7, . Fr. arférfram & el
4 31 % 37erid) 2,05,620 ST IR
(et & 2,05,620) T 100/- Gheh
(=113 7. srferfrom o e 4 371 & 3iafa)

TR

g

st
i

T

wem qevT oy foemm, 3SR
TA-US | T (-era et

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Sub-total

2. Issued:

Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

(u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)

4,04,04,560 Equity Shares

(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each

- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 Equity Shares (previous year
2,05,620) of Rs.100/- each issued (u/s 4A of
the SFCs Act)
Sub-total
3. Subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital
- Equity Share Capital (u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)
4,04,04,560 equity shares
(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each
- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 equity shares
(Previous year 2,05,620) of Rs. 100/- each
issued (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
Total

17

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

31 T 21 B
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-21

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

(T T H)
(Amount in %)

31 A 20 Y
ferfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00
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TAA-UF | (I ST

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gL - o : whafat wa st
Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

fereor

1. e faRor gy

1. e T (31,795 srferfeem 9 e 35 & sianfa)

2. e T (3 = srferf~rae 1961 o6t e 36(1) (viil)
& 3icid)

3. f1991 39K TeE I

39-21 (31)
q. @ faeRor g
4. G v
5. foo o iy
(1.55.55. srftrforom, 1951 P erRT 35 37 & 3icfa)
6. greaH T ¢
YRS 9 5,90,79,531.86
T TIRT WA ¥ §¥did X 5,18,322.26
HTI$Y: I<g T oo fpar mm - 1,13,82,430.00
7. IR M T

8. Srael 57T A ST
9. 31 2R Eoit Hre= A
10. FOT9H A ST
1. TRRT 999
39-91 (9)
HETINT (31+9)

Particulars

A. Distributable Profits
1. General Reserve (u/s 35 of SFCs Act)
2. Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of
the Income Tax Act 1961)
3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sub-total (A)
B. Non Distributable Profits
4. Capital Reserve
5. Special Reserve Fund (u/s 35A of
the SFCs Act 1951)
6. Revaluation Reserve*
Opening balance
Less: Transfer from Dep. A/c
Less: Reversal of reserve
7. Share Premium Account
8. Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
9. Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve
10. Debenture Redemption Reserve
11. Restructuring Reserve

5,90,79,531.86
5,18,322.26
1,13,82,430.00

Sub-total (B)
Grand Total (A+B)

* AR N B S R a1 YHerdic Sad aTas fasar 1/t

* Revaluation Reserve made on Navratan Bagh land now reverted.

18

31 91ef 21
Rerfer & s
As on 31-Mar-21

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

4,71,78,779.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
6,63,87,436.60
18,72,44,436.60

(wfer T )
(Amount in )
31 T 20 Bt
Rerfor & e
As on 31-Mar-20

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

5,90,79,531.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,21,82,000.00
13,04,70,188.86
25,13,27,188.86
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Il - ot : AveH Td HuTus

Schedule C: Bonds and Debentures

fora=or

IRfra
39-2 (31)

SRR

BE RIS EARR I o]
R fa s arfér 1951 @ oRT 7(2) & 3Fr)
e MIgyd 17 vd &
e @RS Siogs
9.15% SV (UTTAT WRHE)
8.89% U= (UTTAT WRTHE)
10.20% STUS (YTTAT WRIHET)
9.20% S1U= (YTIAE THHE)
ST - igye &sT vd 3
arfasaT & divg
ST - ey &sT vd 3
39-31 (§)
TR (31) + (&)

Particulars

Secured
Sub-Total (A)

Unsecured

Guaranteed by State Government

(U/S 7(2) of the SFCs Act,1951)

SLR Bonds

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Non SLR Bonds

Privately placed Bonds

9.15% Bonds (Private Placement)

8.89% Bonds (Private Placement)

10.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

9.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Priority Sector Bonds

Add : Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total (B)

Grand Total (A) + (B)

19

31 1t 21 Y

R & argaR
As on 31-Mar-21
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
14,54,40,000.00
0.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,14,54,40,000.00
1,14,54,40,000.00

(QURER:)]
(Amount in %)

31 7t 20 Y
ff & srgER
As on 31-Mar-20
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
14,85,60,000.00
25,45,20,000.00
10,60,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,50,90,80,000.00
1,50,90,80,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Py

gl - | % forg aRire : afvew we spuras

Annexure to Schedule - C : Bonds and Debentures (Aéﬂ ,Tg
et o i 21 5y fara=or Particulars| URug@arfemis|  ifR31 At 2021 Bt
Previous Year | Rate of Interest Date of Maturity Amount As on
Amount 31-Mar-21
(uTerdE T
Non SLR Bonds
(Private Placement)
14,85,60,000.00 9.15% 733~ 9T0gd 2010-11] MPFC BONDS 2010-11 30/6/2020 0.00
10,90,80,000.00 8.89% 1:[_9_%_&{ EYFUEH 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/6/2019 0.00
14,54,40,000.00 8.89% H_H_%_&T_ E\'JI'U?;\H 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/6/2021 14,54,40,000.00
10,60,00,000.00 10.20% H_H_%_&T, E\TU?{H 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/3/2021 0.00
30,00,00,000.00 9.20% H_H_%_&T, @ﬁ'U%H 2014-15 MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2022 30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00 9.20% H_H_%_&T, @ﬁ'Ug?f 2014-15] MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2023 30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00 9.20% H_H_%_ﬁ-{. EIYI'UQH 2014-15] MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2024 40,00,00,000.00
1,50,90,80,000.00 TOTAL 1,14,54,40,000.00

20
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

I - St 2 AR

Schedule D: Borrowings
faazor

1. uRd Re1d de (1.1 1,31 3 =7 7 (4) & 3ieia)

- 90 feawr as
- 90 feea ¥ 18 R
39
2. ST AR
- ROT (| @)
- 0T (1| =)
- oM & RIF W T
(3TTde B Afad B 37T 3ndar 1T geIar W)
- 3=
- Sigyd st vd eg
39
3. UR<i 3itenfie famr do
B SE
- T 3T ol
- YT & I W 0T
(3TTde B Afad ®I 37T 3da- JITRT &I W)
|
- Sigqd &St vd &g
39-A
4. R o1 3 fare S
- R
- T 31T pfee
- 3T WO

5. SR d5

- yeifie & - T
- 3TITH & - o
- rferfaed
- 3T HIT
- Sieyd &St vd 2g
39-TNT

3U-aNT

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1.

Reserve Bank of India (u/s 7(4) of SFCs Act)
Up to 90 days
90 days to 18 months
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. State Government

Borrowings (I A/c)
Borrowings (11 A/c)
Loan in lieu of share capital
(shown as share appl. money pending allotment
Others
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Industrial Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Loan in lieu of share capital (shown as share
application money pending allotment)
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Small Industries Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Scheduled Banks

Priority Sector Lending
Non-priority Sector lending
Overdraft
Others Loan
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total

. Others:

HUDCO Ltd-1
HUDCO Ltd-II
HUDCO Ltd-1lI
HUDCO Ltd-IV
HUDCO Ltd-V

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total
Grand Total

21

31 |1t 21 i
Rerfer & R
As on 31-Mar-21

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25,76,40,000.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
25,76,40,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00
0.00
0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,39,89,98,134.10
0.00
1,39,89,98,134.10

0.00

0.00
15,48,99,784.00
31,25,00,000.00
1,06,97,35,000.00
0.00
1,53,71,34,784.00
4,30,42,94,998.10

(T T )
(Amount in %)

31 9ref 20 Bt
Reafer & s/
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00
0.00
0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,01,14,95,600.49
0.00
2,01,14,95,600.49

0.00

0.00
21,75,00,000.00
37,50,00,000.00
1,06,97,35,000.00
0.00
1,66,22,35,000.00
4,78,42,52,680.49



MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gl - 3 ¢ ST Ayt
Schedule E: Deposits
fora=on

1. X159 A
33 : igyd =asTvd &g

2, 3 (X154 fort o arftrferem @) emm 8 (2)
¥ 3ichfa T TR FRT FeTa)
- ©IRg e
S : Sy @st vd 3T
- 31 IS ferd

3. 31 3T IRt
- R e
S : Sy &nst vd 4T
- 3 PIS Aferd
39-4mm

Particulars

1. State Government
Add: Interest Accrued and due

2. From Others (Guaranteed by State
Government u/s 8(2) of the SFCs Act)
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total 0.00

3. Other Deposits
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
Grand Total

22

31 \ri 21 Y
fef & s
As on 31-Mar-21
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(T I #)
(Amount in %)
31 | 20 Y
fefd & s
As on 31-Mar-20
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
W -Tw: WW@W Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

feramor

3. 3T STt
1. o
31, - HIgyd @151 U &g
- 5T WER
q. - Higy &I1s vd 3rea
- dfves 31k oo
- GRITTd § ¥ 3R
- 3 (159 TRBR)
2. EFRY o ag iftd (T die)
3. U TR
- 3 ETTe
(1. Fo1 31fRr by e 6 (1) 3 FeMer yd o 3ienfar )
TS ey ey o staRa <. f. . arfer, o ey
35 31 3 i
TETS: TTHTeT et
- ST weTeT
4. SfugH/oT uAl U SFTeRd s
5. PHHURI U ¥ &g waem
T T qeT-9A BT e
3 : g Ay & fore sraem
TTSA: SUANRAT BT Jed 3Ue
NESUN
6. SFTIREETRE 3ua
7. U gder & aiavid et
- T 9T
- a3l §%
- 3
8. ST IR P & UTT HRTIAT
9. watfadmmasfa 9o o oy s
10. fafger s
- Ted / TR F50 W e T 3uaRoT
o= 3Re e
- g e 3 (3 5 arfer & erRr 20 o afafa)
- 3
1.3 & o snféra o eoarnt
(=1, 7, 3fer. oY &R 29 % Bieia)
12.fagsa o i anfiad & Hda § ave 1 gan @ns
(nfar . aifér bt erRT 29 & sicia)
13.3ncait & fagsar 3ty o agans
(R fafa sifér oY e 31 & 3icia)
14,3103 =TSt
15. 7707 I1TeaT &1 TRRT
16.9TCT ¥dT 3% 3T
17,33 TR BIET 7T 3TN &

Particulars

A. Other Liabilities

1. Interest

a. Interest accrued and due

- State Government

b. Interest Accrued but not due

- Bonds and Debentures

- Borrowings from Institution / Banks

Others (State Government)

. Cheques sent for collection (NPA)

. Dividend Liability

- Dividend Payable
(Sec 6(i) of SFCs Act before amendment)
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve
(u/s 35A of SFCs Act)
Less: Dividend Deficit

- Unclaimed Dividend

w N

4. Unclaimed interest on Bonds/Debentures
5. Provision for Gratuity to Staff
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Provisions during the year
Less: Gratuity paid to Staff
Net amount
6. Unclaimed Gratuity
7. Funds under agency arrangements
- State Government
- SIDBI
- Others
8. Subsidy received payable to State Government
9. Interest received on NEF payable to IDBI/SIDBI
10. Sundry Deposits
- Security deposit on equipment leased/
given on hire purchase
- Earnest money deposit (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
- Others
11. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in surplus
(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
12. Unrealized Interest in respect of Assets Sold
(u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
13. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in Surplus
(u/s 31 of SFCs Act)
14. Advance Interest
15. Borrowers' Imprest
16. GST Payable
17. TDS Payable

23

31 1l 21 Bt
feafer & argER
As on 31-Mar-21

0.00

1,59,69,365.00
2,85,23,244.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,39,282.78
4,88,311.00

(arfor T )
(Amount in )

31 97t 20 @Y
feafa & agER
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00

2,84,49,234.00
2,70,43,217.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,38,507.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

AT - W : 3T SIGTREl Ua Wi

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

faa=or Particulars
18. 3 18. Others
- 3T RT3/ TE-FHVTRTdI3N Bl el - Liability to other Institutions/Co-lenders in respec
e far aifta of sale of assets of jointly financed units
- fafger s ed 3 - Sundry Deposits and Others
- fofeer earRar - Sundry Liabilities
- XY GRPR SeTRaT - Amount Payable to GoMP
- pHaR wfaw e - Staff Provident Fund
- ghIIIag - Outstanding Expenses
39-317 (31) Sub-Total (A)
d gags B Provisions
19. WW?@WW 19. Provision for Earned Leave
20. UG (&Iug\é\l) %ﬁ&lldUH 20. Provision for Gratuity to staff
21, fyawii & 9oy @ g Jmae 21. Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments
22. Wm@mmﬁrﬂ 22. Contingent provision against Standard Assets
23, TRC! e B WaE 23. Provision for Guarantee Fee
24, 3o frem & foog g 24. Provision against Bank Reconciliation
25. CITHIET & UTaeT= 25. Provision for Dividend
26. TTHTer [IaROT B HT UIGem 26. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
27. 39e (LY v I1ae 27. Provision for Gratuity
28. W?ﬁmﬁﬂq 28. Provision for Income Tax
29, Ja1 W?@mﬂﬂ 29. Provision for Service Tax
30. mé@mﬂﬂ 30. Provision for Expenses
39-217 (9) Sub-total (B)
TR (31) + (9) Total (A)+(B)

24

31 91ef 21 Bt
Rerftd sgaR
As on 31-Mar-21

1,36,33,827.00

3,01,78,610.00
36,46,24,793.32
5,83,46,573.86
95,088.00
1,39,87,847.32
52,61,86,942.28

8,35,99,127.00
0.00
2,00,61,424.00

7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,61,93,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
19,67,96,551.00
72,29,83,493.28

(T T )
(Amount in )
31 1=t 20

Rerfer & s
As on 31-Mar-20

1,36,33,827.00

3,66,98,849.07
22,12,22,187.07
5,83,46,573.86
0.00
2,21,21,453.32
40,76,53,848.32

9,56,73,092.00
0.00
2,00,61,424.00

7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,56,24,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
20,83,01,516.00
61,59,55,364.32
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

I - it : Tehg T el W 9w

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule G: Cash and Bank Balances

fereo

1. E¥IReT T
2. dpr o
- IR Re1d §
- YRAY RT b 3R 3P Tgant
DI
St 4o
- A.¥ 5T FEBRT 3
-3 dF
- STCTBICTT ST RIS
(dparet srggfera Ay )
- FTCABIC ST I TR Fewed
1ot oo 316
- SO g 3

39-T

3. EFIE ABAIBROT H (T3 T
o
* dopr 7 219 1 fars
- e @l
- JeI A Te
- IRGT HRATAT
- gId @ral §
- GETH AT
- TTRGT BRI
# - BT e BT [qwe
- YT ST
- 9T BrAferT
GGG
3TCIBICT STAT X131

Particulars

1. Cashin Hand #
2. Balance with Banks*
- Reserve Bank of India
- State Bank of India and its subsidiaries
- Treasury
- Scheduled Banks
- M P State Co-operative Bank Ltd.
- Other Banks
- Short Term Deposit
(in Scheduled Bank only)
- Interest accrued but not due in STDR

- Remittances in Transit
Sub-total

3. Cheques under realization (NPA)
Total
* Breakup Of Bank Balances
- Current accounts
- Head Office
- Branches
- Saving accounts
- Head Office
- Branches
# Breakup of Cash in Hand
- Head Office
- Branches
Dividend Account
Short Term Deposit

25

31 Href 21 51
Rerfti & IgER
As on 31-Mar-21
1,34,018.05

0.00
2,74,792.17
0.00
6,18,89,405.42
0.00

0.00
13,61,02,101.00

9,78,747.00

0.00
19,93,79,063.64

0.00
19,93,79,063.64

4,04,59,024.72
2,17,05,172.87

0.00
0.00

62,033.00
71,985.05

0.00
13,61,02,101.00

(T 3 #)
(Amount in %)

31 91t 20 3
Reerfer & g
As on 31-Mar-20
1,71,338.86

0.00
2,17,258.67
0.00
2,51,24,001.53
0.00

0.00
4,08,19,180.00

13,18,330.00

0.00
6,76,50,109.06

0.00
6,76,50,109.06

1,63,59,968.01
89,81,292.19

0.00
0.00

84,253.00
87,085.86

0.00
4,08,19,180.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Y - T ¢ T
Schedule H: Investments
foa=or

31 : Ry as b T
1. 5 1 Feraer
(i) et wfersgferi
- 3q&d
- & I
- T IR

- Tt I
- X591 9N

(il) Eirer saxm ¥ simid ur
- 33
- 9RR (e=ITr gfgadt o sifermm)
- ROT0 | STUgT

-39
TRy : FHIGRI HHIRH

- Sgasd

YRR (GwiTr Sfoac o siferm)
- o1 | §T0gq

-3
HTTSY : EHIGR] B
3U-aNT

(i) 371
- 3ggId
- 3R (eorfr gfgadt am siférmm)
- Sfrady
- ROTO | Siog
- 31 (3G W] I IRI)

- 3egd
- IR (T2 gidae an aifermr) sfoady
-3fwch
- U0 | divg
-3
39-A

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

A: Held till Maturity
1. Own Investments
(i) Government Securities
- Quoted
- Central Government
- State Government
- Unquoted
- Central Government
- State Government
Sub-Total

(ii) Acquired under underwriting agreement

- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

Sub-Total

(iii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference)
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others (Quoted but delisted now)

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-total

26

31 A1 21 P
Reafer & 7@
As on 31-Mar-21

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00;

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00]
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

(TR T #)
(Amount in )

31 91ef 20 I
Rerfer & sgER
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00



g

st
i

T

e waT fae fomw, 38R
TOT-T | Tl STt
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gl - wer : frawn
Schedule H: Investments
fera=or

2. il v i 3t SHforai v Frae
1) farere Sroft &t sreman & & e

- 3qgd

- IR (a2 sTeact o srferm sfaach)
- FROTI7/STogH

-3

- 33eYd

- PR (et gfaraet @ ifermT)

- SRUTOl/STog

- 3

39-2n

1l) 3/

- 33

- 3RR (G Sieaet I 3fe)

- FROTTA/S oS

-3

- F3Ed

- ¥R (3fadh)

- FROTIF/STog

-3

e : IR Frereer s eg g
39-2n
0 (31)

9. faesa & fore 3uere

i &1 fraw

- 33

- 2R (gfaac)®

- OIS | SToge

-3

- S3eEd

- 3R (3faadh)

- FROTT7/STog

-3

T | SR & fere s T/

&1 fraer

- Jag

- R (2T Sfaadl o i)

- HOT-U7 | qUgH

-3

- FJRE

- IR (2T et o arferm)

- FO-9A | q10g

-3
39-91T
TETANT

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

2. Investments in the nature of Loans and Advance
(i) Investments out of Special Class Of Share Capital

Quoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total

(ii) Others

Quoted

Shares (Specify whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds

Others

Unquoted

Shares (Equity)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Less: NPA Provision

Sub-total
Total (A)

B: Available for Sale

Own Investments
Quoted
Shares (Equity)*
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Equity)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total

: Held for trading

Own Investments
Quoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total
Grand Total

* 31-03-2021 1 3ifcha fFraet & Het AR g % 62.70 &
* Aggregate market value of quoted investments as on 31-03-2021 is < 62.70 lacs

27

31 9l 21 Bt
ferfar & sgER
As on 31-Mar-21

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

21,07,040.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,01,40,940.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,04,87,540.00

(T T o)
(Amount in %)
31 |ef 20 Bt
fRerfer & 3gER
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

21,07,040.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,01,40,940.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,04,87,540.00
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Investment in Shares

el - T forg e
Href-eh fAfie e i ue sl o faer

Annexure to Schedule-H:

Investment in Public Limited Companies & Banks

YU BT AT

1. AR 3T (fRad)
1. 9 oA QB fefies

2.9, T OfeR SR e ferfies
3.9 vH. f1.9=R Bited Bro-g for.
4.7, 9. 9.3 Hiuce Brom« ool .,

i (31)
g, ) 3R 35y (3T
1. 3o 3ifes weter (&1 St
2. ¥ de-R BiiReH 3ife sfEan
3. 9, IRF gewist for, 3R
7 ()
N). 9rare ey (sfaach)
1. W T Bl Hu, Haret
2. W, WM o, &am
3. %, adew BHf, 3R
4.7 1A, seR

5. W 31HE Beds T, aiferr

6. W, BIEgl W for, emaeg

7. N g Spieped for,, 35oi
8. W foemer wie® g for,, s<k
9. ¥ IACTH TIdR Head o, Xaem

10. 7.ger g for, 3R
1. A eRmyRar Ridfees for,, 78 feeet

i (1l)
arra=(1+1)
HETANT (31 + §)

Name of Company

A.Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1.M/s M P Con Ltd.
2.M/s M P Power Generating Co. Ltd.
3.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. Ltd.
4.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin.
trustee Ltd.
Total (A)
B a. Quoted Shares (Equity)
1. M/s Bank of Baroda (Dena Bank)#
2. M/s Container Corporation of India
3. M/s Gorani Industries Ltd., Indore
Total (a)
b. Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1. M/s Shama Forge Co, Bhopal
2. M/s Parag Fans Ltd, Dewas
3. M/s Vertex Pharma, Indore
4. M/s Endo Labs Ltd., Indore
5. M/s Diamond Footwears Ltd.,
Gwalior
6. M/s Chhabra Spinners Ltd.,
Dhamnod
7. M/s Primus Chemicals Ltd., Ujjain
8.M/s Vishal Agritech India Ltd.,Indore
9. M/s Ratlam Electro Magnetics Ltd.,
Ratlam
10. M/s SUL India Ltd., Indore
11. M/s Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd.,
New Delhi*
Total (b)
Total B= (a+h)
Grand Total (A + B)

* BB b PR 3721 ATaT b A R | AT ITRT 3 19. 71 TR A RAD Saame A awiia 21

* Shares of this company are partly paid. The balance amount of¥ 19.71 Lakh has been provided as contingent liability.

s
=

No. of
Shares
Subscribed

60
1,85,00,000
2,366

500

4,752
8,375
74,104

10
91,280
1,00,000
1,00,000
1,00,000

77,778
2,50,000
1,80,000

1,00,000

2,00,000
2,81,560

31-03-2021 BT
femiera fer

As at 31-03-2021
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
7,41,040.00
21,07,040.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,01,40,940.00
1,87,04,87,540.00

i@
=T

No. of
Shares
Subscribed

60
1,85,00,000
2,366

500

4,752
8,375
74,104

10
91,280
1,00,000
1,00,000
1,00,000

77,778
2,50,000
1,80,000

1,00,000

2,00,000
2,81,560

(T T o)
(Amount in %)

31-03-2020 &1
Frifera a3

As at 31-03-2020
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
7,41,040.00
21,07,040.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,01,40,940.00
1,87,04,87,540.00

# o it wEleT# & o o farerar 2 3Tt (TR BT TR 43200 A UEER 4752 B TS 2 | b 31T S taT gIRT T 86 85 1000 3TTM(IRR) et 11037 (IR 1 31Te~ fepan et |
# Dena Bank and Bank of Baroda merger has reduced the number of shares from 43200 to 4752. Bank of Baroda has allotted 110 shares against 1000

shares of Dena Bank.
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Schedule I: Loan & Advances
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

Business Operations (A)
1. Term loans
Add: Interest Accrued & due (Standard Assets
Add: Interest Memorandum
Add: Funded Interest
2. Working Capital Medium Term Loan
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Add: Interest Memorandum

Sub-total
1. Hire Purchase Finance
Stock on Hire
Less: Unmatured Finance Charges
Sub-total

2. Lease Finance (lease from April 1, 2001)
Less: Unearned Finance Income
Sub-total
3. Factoring/Working Capital Financing
Add: Interest Accrued and due
4, Bill discounted
Add: Interest Accrued and due
5. Assistance out of Special Class Of Share
Capital in the nature of loan and advances
Add: Interest Accrued and due
6. Expenses incurred on behalf of Loanee
7. Other Loan and Advances
8. Interest Accrued but not due on
standard assets
Sub-total
Total

Less: Interest Memorandum(NPA)

Less: NPA Provision

Net amount of Loans and Advances (A)
Agency Operations (B)
9. Agency Loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from State Government
10 Agency loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from SIDBI
Total(B)
Total (A) +(B)

29

31 Al 21
Rt & srgarR
As on 31-Mar-21

6,06,14,14,013.09
72,53,233.00
1,36,86,60,753.19
0.00
10,49,09,880.74
4,09,404.00
1,29,16,161.00
7,55,55,63,445.02
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,52,94,442.00

1,52,94,442.00
7,57,08,57,887.02
1,38,15,76,914.19
6,18,92,80,972.83
1,97,14,53,000.00
4,21,78,27,972.83
4,21,78,27,972.83

0.00
0.00

0.00
4,21,78,27,972.83

(wfor 3 )

(Amount in ¥)

31 91l 20 Y
ferfti & s
As on 31-Mar-20

7,14,46,67,391.66
39,61,517.00
97,54,41,010.56
0.00
12,85,89,068.59
0.00
1,40,49,388.00
8,26,67,08,375.81
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,16,16,102.00

2,16,16,102.00
8,28,83,24,477.81
98,94,90,398.56
7,29,88,34,079.25
1,74,96,10,000.00
5,54,92,24,079.25
5,54,92,24,079.25

0.00
0.00

0.00
5,54,92,24,079.25
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Schedule K: Other Assets
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- YR Y JaT e dh
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- HRGI 7Y 3eT faar 86 3 U1 g

- BRI AN AT

- §TUs R RS g

- AT ST (JaTax)
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g

st
i

T

wed g fae fom, 3

TA-US | e STt

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

OTHER ASSETS

1.

2

a U~ W

7.

8.
9.

Staff Loans

. Travelling Advances

- Directors
- Others

. Other Advances and Deposits

. Income Tax Paid in Advance

. Assets acquired in satisfaction of the claims
. Subsidy due from

- State Government

- IDBI

- SIDBI

Lease Rental Receivable

(for leases prior to April 1, 2001)
Trusteeship Fee Receivable

Consultancy Fee Receivable

10. Lease terminal adjustment account

11. Shares surrendered pending allotment

(under sec. 6(5) of the SFCs' Act)

12.0thers :-

- Prepaid Expenses
- Rebate receivable from SIDBI
- Amount recoverable from Employee
- Preliminary expenses on Bonds
- Cenvat Credit (Service Tax)
Grand Total

31

319 21
fefid sgaR
As on 31-Mar-21

44,59,377.14

0.00
0.00
85,93,859.13
30,03,675.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,64,147.00
0.00

0.00
42,00,000.00
0.00
2,12,21,058.27

(e T W)
(Amount in %)

31 91ef 20
ferfer & sgeR
As on 31-Mar-20

70,69,445.49

0.00
0.00
1,12,73,248.33
3,04,89,695.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,24,076.74
0.00

0.00
59,01,620.00
0.00
5,56,58,085.56
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

a@-m:qﬁﬂmﬂém .
Schedule L: Income from Operations

fera=or

1. 07 T3 SMI R &1
- et ot
- g FeoT-Frarar ot
- ] T - HETIAT 0T
- firmeY et gatt 7ot
- 3T RE @Mt 3 e (TR )

2. 1391 3 377 01 ve 313 & &Y H-

- 3TARTST FOTT=! W &TaT
- AT 31T 2R OR oS

3. YA T ot < 3
4. T R/ Yot fod & 3T

5. et foman

(1 37817 2001 & yd TeeTeR! 3 FfErd
CICEE)

6. TCTT THR (1 31T 2001 Bt AT Feaeand
UECT TIER)

7. 18T IR

10. SfchaT gIech
11. 3BT Yeb
12. HT & qd 0T ITETEAT R Ao

13, =myenar wfafatéra & am
14, Rl Jai3f F Yeb
15, 310 TP Nfafaferl & 3ma

Particulars

1. Interest on Loan and Advances
- Term Loans
- Bridge Loans - Term Loans
- Bridge Loans - Subsidy Loans
- Working Capital Term Loans
- Recovery in written off accounts (ARC)

2. Income from Investment in the nature
of Loans and Advances

- Interest on Non Convertible Debentures

- Dividend on Redeemable Preference
Shares

3. Income from Bill Discounting

4. Income from Factoring/Working
Capital Financing

5. Lease Rentals

Add/Less : Lease Equalization Reserve

(application in respect of leases prior to

April 1, 2001)

6. Lease Charges (lease transaction on or
after April 1, 2001)

7. Hire Charges

8. Guaranteeing Commission

9. Underwriting Commission

10.Processing Fees

11.Upfront Fees

12.Premium on Prepayment/
Foreclosure of loan

13.Income from Trusteeship Activity

14.Fee from Consultancy Services

15.Income from Other Business Activities

Grand Total

32

31 91l 21 Bt
ferfer & argER
As on 31-Mar-21

64,10,57,972.50
0.00

0.00
50,33,169.15
9,73,222.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1,37,458.00
1,10,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
64,73,11,821.65

(T T o)
(Amount in %)

31 97et 20 @
Reifer & 3gER
As on 31-Mar-20

72,12,29,176.73
0.00

0.00
38,47,171.00
2,50,342.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,86,326.00
17,20,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
72,74,33,015.73
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Schedule M: Other Income
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13.
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

No v~ wDN

o

10.
11.

12.
13.

Income on Own Investments

- Dividend Income

- Interest Income

Interest on Balances with RBI/Other Banks]
Profit on Sale of Own Assets
Profit on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Acquired Assets
Bad debts recovered

Service Charges on Seed Capital
(Agency Function)

Share Transfer Fee

Rent (Receipt)

Interest received on Income Tax Refund
Interest on staff loans;

- House Building Loan

- Conveyance Loan

- Computer Loan

Income from Sale of Forms
Others

- Misc. Receipts

- Service Charges

- Earnest money deposit forfeited
- Forfeited Assets (Sale Price)

- Investigation / Scrutiny Fee

- Commission Received

- Grant received from GoMP

- Commission received from LIC

- Rebate received from SIDBI

- Income Tax Refund

- MAT cerdit utilised

Grand Total

33

31 Al 21 &Y
feafer o sgER
As on 31-Mar-21

92,493.75
0.00
56,04,870.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,20,750.00
21,66,137.00

2,49,601.11
2,219.26
315.90
0.00

11,25,255.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
95,61,642.02

(wfon T )
(Amount in %)

31 A1l 20 Y
Rerfer & IR
As on 31-Mar-20

92,437.50
0.00
57,52,272.00
31,725.00
9,46,551.84
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,55,000.00
16,80,636.00

4,12,874.65
6,443.52
1,449.93
0.00

11,16,679.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,04,96,069.44
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Schedule N: Interest Expenses
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

o ukwN R

Particulars

Interest on Bonds/Debentures
Interest on 9.15% Bonds

Interest on 8.89% Bonds

Interest on 10.20% Bonds

Interest on 9.20% Bonds

Interest on Borrowing from:

* RBI

- Upto 90 Days

- 90 days to 18 months

* State Government

* SIDBI

* Other Financial Institutions (HUDCO)
* Scheduled Banks: UBI, SBI, BOI & DB

7. Interest on Deposits

8. Interest on Loan in lieu of Share Capital
9. Interest on Income Tax

10. Others

Grand Total

34

3191l 21
Ref & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-21
0.00
78,51,340.00
1,39,93,640.00
98,54,167.00
9,20,40,632.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
14,34,26,627.00
19,16,18,725.00
17,41,37,387.76
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,14,039.00
63,30,36,557.76

(o X )

(Amount in %)

3191 20
Rl & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-20
0.00
1,61,69,121.00
2,43,35,363.00
1,82,64,480.00
9,19,59,368.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
12,99,62,888.00
20,57,83,793.00
24,11,39,199.24
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,35,119.00
72,77,49,331.24
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

RIS - 3 : I faar =

Schedule O: Other Financial Expenses

feaRor

1. 910 d FHOTHA R T
(T9.0a. 3R, §Tvgd Hfed)
2. fo iftra X1eTea = (3ruferRaa ae)

- 37l & P R

- 3T
3. § JUR T B
4. 3759 TR DY YedTY HHR
5. foTaT WRIE R TR B
6.3
- Yedid e (ST T )

fer.

Particulars

1. Expenses on Bonds/Debentures
(including SLR Bonds)
2. Deferred Revenue Expenditure
(to the extent written off) on :
- Issue of Shares
- Others
Bank charges/commission
Guarantee Commission to State Governmen
Trade Tax on Hire Purchase
Others
- Processing and Up-front Fees - HUDCO
- Credit Rating Fee
- Interest to Other
- Processing Fee and Other Charges SBI
- Processing Fee and Other Charges UBI
- Processing Fee and Other Charges BOI
- Processing Fee & Other Charges Dena Banl

oukw

Grand Total

35

31 Al 21 &t
fafer o argaR

As on 31-Mar-21
19,46,465.00

0.00
0.00
21,717.87
0.00
0.00

0.00
5,00,000.00
0.00
5,18,880.00
1,71,500.10
0.00
2,42,300.00
34,00,862.97

(Wfor T #)
(Amount in %)

31 At 20 Y
el & srgar

As on 31-Mar-20
24,22,720.00

0.00
11,798.10
19,812.51

0.00

0.00

25,18,088.00
7,50,000.00
0.00
35,80,000.00
7,88,082.19
2,27,858.00
2,79,100.00
1,05,97,458.80
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

1.

L e NV kRWN

= e
= O

Particulars

Salaries & Allowances

- Managing Director

- Others

- VRS payments

Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Provision)
Leave Salary

Exgratia Payments

Medical Expenses (Mediclaim Insurance)
Staff Training Expenses

Staff Recruitment Expenses

Staff Welfare Expenses

. LTC Expenses - M.D.

. Other Expenses

- Group Insurance
- Benevolent Fund
- Entertainment Expenses -- Staff
- Reimbursement of Conveyance Charges
- Liveries to Peons (Dress)
- Contractual Staff Payment
Total

36

31 9ef 21 Bt
fefar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-21

31,57,869.00
14,19,32,930.00
0.00
1,64,99,806.00
1,61,93,000.00
0.00

0.00
14,43,431.00
0.00

0.00
3,09,847.00
33,384.00

8,759.00
5,00,000.00
1,67,366.00

21,62,895.00
1,44,774.74
41,58,071.18
18,67,12,132.92

(for 3T H)

(Amount in %)
31 |ref 20 Bt
RRafer & argaR
As on 31-Mar-20

30,20,900.00
15,69,60,601.00
0.00
1,80,45,712.00
1,56,24,000.00
1,00,27,786.00
0.00
12,61,035.00
2,500.00

0.00
3,93,444.00
0.00

2,41,760.94
5,00,000.00
3,42,536.04
24,56,544.00
1,64,263.94
46,70,336.30
21,37,11,419.22
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

IR - T : TR IS T
Schedule Q: Administrative Expenses
fora=or

fop=ram, @=, S, wa fasten
[GECERCReGIRIE
JOR-IR e s
TERT
g T
- R
- SRR
6. 3TEURT P AT
7. 3idare P UiRsfie
- 3TTH&TOT Yeeh
- TR 3BETOT Ieb
-
- % UG 31 Tl
8. el (e AlT) e
9. B
10. TH/IITeTh AVSET T/ d1fSch ATENROT T4 I
1. TFATCTD! BT THT Yech
12,37 Td PIRTR
13,26, SoiaT, thasd
14 ITWI@ME T3 Gl A
15, S8R, GATIR U, UiAhl oo
16. & 3RIEH
17399 & TRy & fapa wR gy
18.Fraer & fagpo R arfe
19,31t fea e o fapa = &
20.31 0 7 :
- T @
- 3FRUT R
- Hedich
- fofaer =ra
- oreT fosxrar
- BIATAA JYEHRUT IEETS (B
- g ()
- IREN T
- BB T
- 31feforat R TR =19
- g1 3eEH
-
- FERT Zheeh (WY, 378 &Y. 37180
- Ya1 AR Rad Hepf~o & 3icia
- 57,09 &, SRR 99 gy 2017-18
- YR faaR &

oL

- 399 T8} fobaT 1T Bde hige
an

e wauT fae fmw, 3
TIY-BT @ W a-ere STt

Particulars

Rent, Tax, Insurance and Electricity
Printing & Stationery
Publicity & Advertisement
Depreciation
Travelling Expenses
- Domestic
- International
6. Honorarium to Chairman
7. Remuneration to Auditors
- Audit Fees
- Tax Audit Fees
- Expenses
- Tax & Other Services
8. Consultancy Fees
9. Legal Expenses
10. Meetings/Board Meeting/AGM Expenses
11. Sitting Fee to Directors
12. Postage & Courier
13. Telephone,Telex,Fax
14. Repairs & Maintenance
15. Library,News paper,Periodicals
16. Membership Subscription
17. Loss on Sale Of Own assets
18. Loss on Sale of Investments
19. Loss on Sale of Acquired Assets
20. Other Expenses
- Property Tax
- Diversion Tax
- Motor-Car Running & Maintenance
- Valuation Charges
- Miscellaneous Expenses
- Lease Rent
- Office Automation Services (Computer)
- Professional Tax (Corporation)
- Security Charges
- Photocopy Charges
- Entertainment Expenses on Visitors
- Annual Subscription
- Equity Service Charges
- Membership fee (CIBIL)
- Service Tax under reverse mechanism
- CSR Expenses
- GST Compensation Cess F Y 2017-18
- Business Development Expenses
- CGST ITC Un-utilized
- SGST ITC Un-utilized
- IGST ITC Un-utilized
- CENVAT Credit unutilised

vk wnN e

Total

37

3197 21 Y
Rerfer & 3rgER

As on 31-Mar-21
34,84,144.44
2,13,129.87
30,926.88
16,74,524.54

2,13,118.30
0.00
0.00

1,56,350.00
31,270.00
0.00
18,762.00
11,12,313.53
2,76,474.00
2,430.40
0.00
1,37,134.20
7,98,916.20
13,27,455.51
59,819.00
71,200.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

6,33,215.00
64,753.00
12,61,862.72
23,820.00
17,58,779.23
1,13,167.00
2,65,022.10
2,500.00
41,42,887.64
96,405.19
1,65,502.72
20,000.00
526.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,48,589.11
5,52,720.32
1,90577.44
0.00
1,94,48,296.46

(T T )
(Amount in %)

31 el 20 Bt
ferfer & sgER

As on 31-Mar-20
35,28,872.64
3,34,706.38
60,869.98
18,93,434.77

7,84,507.86
0.00
0.00

1,56,350.00
31,270.00
0.00
18,762.00
9,55,811.41
2,35,087.00
22,433.26
0.00
1,84,442.70
9,21,108.94
7,77,426.65
1,46,353.54
1,30,200.00
18,605.37
12,86,496.00
0.00

6,28,961.00
64,753.00
19,69,448.89
1,25,810.00
22,97,674.29
4,82,814.00
2,62,373.13
2,500.00
37,11,749.68
1,43,901.50
5,00,609.30
20,000.00
545.90
5,000.00
0.00
60,000.00
9,637.00
0.00
12,50,407.63
13,26,140.79
2,44,649.17
0.00
2,45,93,713.78
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TN - T : qd 37aftr & wAdie
Schedule S: Prior Period Adjustments
faa=or

SIES

1.9d 31afér & gudeH 2fde
39-217 (31)

BAECE

1. qd 37afér & FwTaeH shise
39-T1 (§)
TETAN (37 - §)

Particulars

Additions:
1. Prior Period adjustments Debit
Sub-Total (A)
Less:
1. Prior Period adjustments Credit
Sub-Total (B)
Grand Total (A)-(B)

39

31 |Tel 21 Bt
Reiftr & s
As on 31-Mar-21

45,72,034.82
45,72,034.82

(1,14,48,579.07)
(1,14,48,579.07)
(68,76,544.25)

(CUEER:))
(Amount in )
31 |l 20 Bt
Reiftr & s
As on 31-Mar-20

4,10,556.41
4,10,556.41

(13,69,023.00)
(13,69,023.00)
(9,58,466.59)
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3FRIE - €} = IHRAD SIS

Schedule T: Contingent Liabilities (AmcgErrf?tTii ‘2
feramor Particulars 31 Af 21 3 31 7f 20
Rerfer & srgaR Reafer & srgeR
As on 31-Mar-21 As on 31-Mar-20
3. W‘ﬁ% TIfa/aTERT BRR A. Guarantee Obligations/Underwriting agreements 0.00 0.00
(1591 oy Fommy rférferomy ot o= 7(6) o5 3iaia) | (under section 7(6) of the SFCs Act)
39-2 (31) Sub-Total (A) 0.00 0.00
9.3 B. Others
1. 15y o o & foeg ard forg s o = 1. Claims against the SFCs not acknowledge 0.00 0.00.
# iR el fpar as debts
2, AREd BREAT GeBROT 2. Pending Legal Cases 0.00 0.00
3. 3SR I 3. Income Tax Liability* 0.00 0.00
4, faar &t srATa M 37 yor @ 4. Estimated amount of contracts remaining 0.00 0.00
A fefed @ gw @ to be executed under the capital account
5. [T &1 T 3HTE W TafEd el 5. Liability in respect of units disposed off 0.00 0.00
forg foanfea but in dispute
6. 3721 g fael & form et 6. Liability for Partly Paid Investments 19,71,000.00 19,71,000.00
39-a () Sub-total (B) 19,71,000.00 19,71,000.00
ﬂ?’@ﬂ(31+§) Grand Total (A)+(B) 19,71,000.00 19,71,000.00

* g I ot g o o & i 3 anfaal § qeifar 2

* This amount has already been paid and shown in other assets.
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

forfarad & gem-maed amw- e s e d
31. HEcayul e Hifo

1.

3)

AT

T o fa=oT aRafaes AT 4ed IR 9RT § JHI:
WG/t ot Rigial & SR 30Td 3R W §18
gl

IsTealena ferfRor:
31) FOTACHITCTAT - D T - 3T MR T
- IR TR Tt
- AR I 3R TR

TR - JTTIINMIR TR

HeaeT :
T GIRT Y SrTerTram 2013 & 3gga || H SeetiRad 31
& INYR TR R Gt IR HEIg i 1A | aneay &
2R aifoTa wrafe a9 71 e IR Yoo 3eb it
femies 1 31k foawar & femies aa srufae SR W e
T 2| GHcdiihd Al R HedR &1 JAYeit
aRfEe i wmmaRa o smard |

e
el ¥ 372t T FraeT Ao Yod R aeniaT ST & | 9o
# B 2 e off YR Rard do & Frdergar fesar
ST

i

TR B aIiHRoT e YTaen -

VT vd 3131 &1 FfiaRoT YR RaTd dab v HRaa o7y

FENT fodre da gRT e fodd T AHGUsT & 3R

e 1T & | IR-FrearereR st R graem fFrerER

fpemed-

AFG R - AT B10.25%
(3reMRRaT faobreT & B ST BT 1.00%)
(ST @i ®r5.00%)

STEHTIG Tt - TS BT 15%

el - 99 & SRIRIET W &7 100% ©d 29 &

Rigrd AT BT 25% / 40% / 100% WfTer a4 &
1 7t b MR IR

SIEKIG] - ATHT100%

(PR N ARsT T H PRIl R)

Heayul eran Hiferi vd fewfora 5 31 #1ef 2021 HI WA EE  Schedule U: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO

ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/2021

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

5.
(A)

41

Basis of Accounting:

Financial statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principlesin India.

Revenue/Expense Recognition:
(a) Loanportfolio: - PerformingAssets onaccrual basis.

- Non performing Assets onrealization

basis

(b)Allotheritems: - Onaccrual basis
Depreciation:
The Corporation has been providing depreciation on fixed
assets on the basis of useful lives as specified in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired and
discarded/sold during the year, depreciation is charged on
prorata basis from the date of acquisition and discarded /
sold. The depreciation on revalued assets is transferred to
revaluation reserve account.

Investments:

Investments in Shares are carried at their actual cost in the
Balance Sheet. Provision for diminution in the value of
investments is made as required under RBI Guidelines in this
regard.

Advances:

Asset Classification & Provisioning:

The loans & advances have been classified as per the

prudential norms set by the RBI/SIDBI. Provisions on account

of Non performing Assets have been made as under:-

Standard Assets : 0.25% of the Outstanding (1.00% for
outstanding underinfrastructure Sector)
(5.00% for restructured accounts)

Sub-standard Assets : 15% of the Outstanding

Doubtful Assets : 100% of non secured portion plus 25% /
40%/100% of the secured portion
depending upon the period for whichthe
outstanding remained doubtful.

: 100% of the outstanding
(No outstanding amount is under this

Loss Assets

category)
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6.
6.1

>
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%mmw»

ﬁm Sicid

T 2

faa=oT & THa ot g W'\ﬁ'\jﬁ\aﬁél gfaqfT ST H  (B) The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement. The

311 PIS HH! BT YT oal | 39 THY &1 71T & 57d a8
HedicT o ek 3yaiRa (Farg) @i &

JarfrgRiem:
wfae M7 3iere &1 e 3T 3R IR [harsians |

6.
6.1

impact of any dilution in the value of security, if any has been
taken into the account, whenever it is found through

valuation.

Retirement Benefits:
Contribution to the Providend Fund is accounted for on
accrual basis.

6.2 RA Siia= &A1 f o <rer Feg 3ue e (el &1 6.2 Group Gratuity Fund with LIC of India was accounted for on

6.3

TG 3T MR R fbar A1 & | YR e air
form R femias 31-03-2021 Pt Rerfer  gpet wifder 6 Qe
%1756.64 TG B T b [e18 < 647.75 TG o S1TaRaw
wus el T | e R fawia af 202021 & ERE
161.93 I 1 JTaEn foan a1 @ | §9 YbR g J9EH
ffere femie 31-03-2021 G5 T 1270. 82 TR BT ITAEN 3UTTET
&, 57 o e o A suer ffér ot gt agamai 1 72.34%
g

3TBIIT ~Tehe [RUT bl e1dch=T 3UTI b IR WR fepar man g |
ufasr &t 2gansi @ &= # 3@ ge e & o s
31.03.2021 I T 835.99 ¢TRd I TAfed JTGer= 3ucier & |
390 HRUT 7 gRT i ¥ 2020-21 @ SR P18 41
yrae el foaT T 8 | 9 g e 31-03-2021 &
3BT TebaldhROT P (o1 T 835,99 TRT T HTTEN 3UcTe &
S 9T Y TTBTIT TBEIBROT B! STATHT BT100 % 2

ee TR T TS
TS TR Tl T8 FRfrdi & | ol A & SR R 360
i FrIsnamor feraRenem & fearman |

. foefsasrega:

T ot ATpITCTa oIt &1+t 3 3T U GG R Bl
S ¥ I g I8 Mived 18l & fob wiowr # warfed = ang
3 3uete 8, foraes fog faifoa ax wvafca o agett ot
ST b STCIE 3115, M. U.37M5. . oRaT A (U0, 22) &
3 e / arfdrea vd faefiad o o oraen =ie fasan
gl

HRAD TATE
NHRAD Il & 7T DI Jraen= =T&1 fooar 37T, afcs
TR 3 H 3R Seanfed o fear s |

6.3

42

accural basis, LIC of India has required additional fund of
3647.75 Lakh to meet out the total future Group Gratuity
of%1756.64 Lakhs as on 31-03-2021. The Corporation has
made a further provision of ¥161.93 lakh during FY 2020-
21. Thus the total provision of ¥1270.82 Lakh is available
ason 31.03.2021 in the Gratuity fund which gives coverage
of 72.34% of the total future liablilities of Group Gratuity
benefit.

Leave encashment benefits has been accounted for on
accrual basis. In view of the future liabilities, total
requirement of provision toward leave encashment is of
$956.73 lakh as on 31.03.2020. The Corporation has made
a further provision of ¥ 100.25 lakhs during FY. 2019-20 to
meet the requirement. Thus the total provision of3 956.73
lakhs is available as on 31-03-2020 which gives coverage of
100% of the increase future liabilities of leave encashment
benefit.

Leasehold Land:

Leasehold land is capitalized without any amortization as
per the accounting policy adopted since acquisition of
said assets.

Deferred Tax Liability:

Since the Corporation has an experience of recent past
losses and considering the prudence factor, there does not
seem any reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which the deferred
tax assets could be realized, therefore, no provision has
been made towards deferred tax assets/liability in
accordance with AS-22

Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed in
therelevant schedule.
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3T g, 0T Ud 313, 3SR Td 310 < aTRal & Tl
&9, e srraTgReauT Sl aimaT A & |
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B.NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1.

o fefRor af 2018-19 9 & s ek @i g o 2.

1992-03,1997-98 T 2001-02, 2012-13, 2013-14 €& 2015-16 b
P YBROT AT A, 9. 3o I1Ted § dftad & | Frefkorad
2017-18 31 2018-19 5 THROT A1.3ME. & (31T ) TR W
Fifea @ | ETelieh 3TTdher o 2018-19 B BISaR IS B 3T
ForIT 8 2 3R afE wiae f g dder A o1g Zadr 3= g
2 3 acfa § siff¥ad & &1 deIR 3T A o ferar
ST | $ch 3TeTTdT SobIaT ST <IMeT &, 72.71 g 311
freriRoT a 2018-19 § Hafer & e .3mE.2). (31a) &
Te1 foraren= & 31 3ot 1fdr op feordr Frmr by X ferery o
307Ie & gt aTdl B 3ad feT fordr b1 graer e fopar
T |

315 foa T aiftrferae 1951 @6 &RT 6(1) (Feied & gd
377 Teifopet RIawaR 2000) 6 3R T gRT 3ierenat
BN AT TR Ipd arTer foaRa axT 81T 8, Tng e &1
TTATET| PIS T T&1 B P DRT F-1TH = 1990-91 ¥ 1999-
2000 T & st P fore Tt e T 38,89,37,026.88
TATHIT B W P A R dagodr ST, Al ekt
B qTeT TIHIST TIRE! YTae= T oY ST fobar T 21
TR & YT & 50 TRBR 3 3EH & [o1e W ugel
B IR IR b1 &, Tt Iod 2 = 3reft feofa =@ forar
gl

R 77 I o dab (Rl o s R A gRT - 4.

T foreiier faaRoT yRed “vdsay 3uTa a@r ol (Uniform
Accounting Policy) 3 3R 78T fsdl 12 & e ay 2007-08
A 38 TR 8 R feria fgaRoT iR s 2|

Y & &R Y 3TN & T H IS ARTIdT I T8l 85
gl

forT @ siergstr 3406.10 aRIs & foog Pa dfud @1+
%372.67 TRI8 B & URUIH™aSY, e & et Hufed 50%
3 3iféres ue 1S & | T It wfesan & wrem & sifrenes
Feafcadl o agell & T A T B /e a6
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Balance appearing under other assets, loans & advances,
borrowings & other liabilities are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation.

Income Tax assessment has been completed till
assessment year 2018-19. The cases for assessment year
1992-93, 1997-98 to 2001-2002, 2012-13, 2013-14 and
2015-16 are pending before the Hon'ble MP High Court.
The Cases for Assessment year 2017-18 and 2018-19 are
pending at CIT (Appeals) level. However, no tax liability is
outstanding (except pertaining to Assessment year 2018-
19) as on dateand if any liability arises in future in this
respect, it shall be accounted for accordingly and which is
unascertainable at present. Further there is balance
outstanding liability of Rs. 72.71 lakh pertaining to
Assessment Year 2018-19 which is disputed in Appeal
before CIT (Appeals) and for which the Corporation
expects to get relief and hence no provision has been
made in the accounts for thisamount.

Pursuant to section 6(1) of SFCs Act, 1951 (Before
amendment i.e. dated September, 2000), minimum
guaranteed dividend was payable to the shareholders
irrespective of whether there was any profit or not. The
Corporation in the absence of any profit has debited
cumulative amount for the year 1990-91 to 1999-2000 to
"Dividend Deficit Account” amounting ¥ 38,89,37,026.88
with corresponding credit to provision for guaranteed
dividend account representing the liability. The
Corporation has already taken up the matter with the State
Government for providing subvention to meet the
payment of dividend; however, no decision has yet been
taken by the State Government.

The Corporation has adopted the pro-forma of financial
statement as recommended by SIDBI popularly known as
'Uniform Accounting Policy' and has been presenting its
accounts in the same proforma, since financial year 2007-
08.

During the current FY, the corporation could not receive
any capital support from Govt. of M.P.

As a result of total carried forward losses amounting to
$372.67 cr. as against share capital of the Corporation to
the tune of ¥406.10 cr., net worth of the Corporation has
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reduced to the extent of more than 50%. The Corporation
is confident of meeting its obligation by generating fund
through recovery process out of NPA portfolio as well as
monetization of fixed assets of the Corporation. In
addition to this, the Corporation is also requesting GoMP
for suitable restructuring of the balance sheet as well as
suitable fund based support to improve the capital base of
the Corporation. Considering the above, the Corporation is
confident that sufficient cash flow would enable it to
service its debt and discharging its liabilities in the normal
course of business. Accordingly, the annual accounts of the
Corporation have been prepared on a going concern basis.

After discontinuance of refinance from SIDBI from the year
2017 and under prevailing circumstances, the Corporation
has submitted a One Time Settlement proposal to SIDBI
which has remained under consideration during the
current financial year and no final decision could be
arrived at. Since the Corporation has not made payment
towards dues to SIDBI, it has been classified as NPA in their
portfolio. However, the Corporation on its part has
provided for interest liability in the P & L account towards
annualinterest dues for the current financial year.

COVID- 19 continues to spread across the world and in
India also. The Corporation has also been monitoring the
performance of its assisted units and has taken pro-active
measures to comply with various directions /regulations/
guidelinesissued by Govt. of India/ Govt of M.P./SIDBI. The
Corporation has also provided suitable moratorium on
interest as well as principal payment dues of the assisted
units of the Corporation as per RBI guidelines. Any further
impact of the situation is being monitored and all suitable
measures would be taken by the Corporation as per the
guidelines.

The Corporation has been issuing Privately Placed Bonds
from F. Y. 2010-11 and these are repayable after 10 years.
Therfore, as per prevailing practice adopted by the
Corporation 1/10th of expenses incurred towards Bonds
issueis being charged everyyearinthe books of accounts.

Segment Reporting:

In terms of AS-17 issued by ICAl the Corporation operates
as a single unit with the single profit centre and has
concentrated mainly on its term lending activity. Hence
segmentreportingis not applicable on corporation.
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11. Hefrdurei BIysbeIeRur: 11. Related partiesdisclosures:
341'5??[1’!311’5 SR STRI ORI HAD - 18%34@'\‘11??4@&]?[ As required by the Accounting Standard- 18 issued by the
%mﬁmﬁmm%* ICAI, the disclosure of details pertaining to related party

transactions are as follows:
ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂﬁ'@féﬂ'ﬂﬁwm The Key Management personnel of the Corporation during
ﬁnﬁi@mmaﬁuw theyear:
U§S TP feeidh 10-8-2015% - Smt. Smita Bharadwaj - IAS, MD from 10-08-2015

Gross Salary including Perquisites during the year

Y o &R he] - ST Afea: < 31,57,869.00 - Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS - ¥31,57,869.00
IR ek &b Haer H faia 31.03. 2021 - Outstanding Balance ofloanason31.03.2021 -  Nil
DT BT RO - R®
IRIFTAFTd T A AR IR &S - R - Interest on Loan granted to key Managerial person-  Nil

12. gfsierama: 12. EarningPerShare:
341'5‘??[@341’5: maﬁﬁ@nw -20 35343?rr<1%|ﬁuaﬁ In term of AS-20 issued by ICAI the EPS of the Corporation
2020-21 HERM PRSI HlTsieTsm e during FY. 2020-21 has been as under:

faraRor Particulars 2019-20 2020-21

) MH-FH T B 3R Yea are /21 a) Net (Loss)/ Profit as per profit and loss a/c. 3 (6,650.73T3) 3 (3,788.927)

q) i) geTsfoac ST b) i) Basic no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
if) TR 3iirer S ey afer<ivem i) Weighted average no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
(Qﬁmamﬁmﬁg%m%) (Denominator for calculating earning per share

) i) ufcr3rerTye 3 c) i) Basicearnings per share 3(16.38) 3(9.33)
i) uferarerdfasm ii) Diluted earning per share 3(16.38) 3(9.33
(Z 100. 00 gfer37E) (Face value of 3100 each)

13. T 3 SIawa & WeY A §Sd! U9 3T SAGEIIG bl ¥ 13. The Corporation in its usual course of business is availing
fafcaar Feraar ymea o= @1 8 31 o Tow o o TR vl T S financial assistance from HUDCO and Commercial Banks
q&lsidv-ldliimg&dum(sléulwm‘elﬂ)@ﬂ?‘r\&iﬁ%I which are secured bothby GoMP guarantee and

Hypothecation of specific receivable covered under the
specific borrowing of equivalent amount.

14, FERIIRE S I HT I SR & TRITI IRA B IRET 14, The Corporation obtained GoMP guarantee for its borrowing
Wﬁﬂ’gl wﬁﬁmaﬁaﬂﬁwﬁwgwwww from different sources. While issuing guarantee, as per
T I IREN BN B 31UaT @ 21 70T Pl 3= oW Ud 15 standard rules goverment expects guarantee fees to be paid
N U9 HRAT g Jan faer 36 & 9 Frofed E‘H.Sﬁ.q by the Corporation. In view of the high cost of borrowing and
(MOU) GSWWRE&@??&H@%I BUCERIFP AR K as per the terms of MOU executed between SIDBI and GoMP
mﬁﬁv%wémaﬂﬁ%@ﬁéﬁ%m%‘lmﬁm wherein it was decided that guarantee fees will not be
$ﬁ$%ﬁwmmﬁwwﬁmm@@ charged, it has been requested by the Corporation to exempt it
U&H B 2 ITeHT A ol (HuTa ferarran 2l AR TR BIRT from guarantee fees payment. The Board of directors has also
® ﬁ%aﬁ’é;na’?m:r T2 a2 resolved to approach GoMP to waive this condition.

Accordingly no provision has been made towards guarantee
fees.

15. g§2007-08 7 uﬁwﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ?ﬁwﬁaﬂm%ﬁésmmég 15. The Restructuring Reserve which was created in the FY 2007-

qeiToA Hag a9 T o 3R faHie 31.03.2020 &1 @
%521.82 T 3ueed o | o g ey foe av # % 521.82 g
&1 39eTed yrae IR Frefed Fufedt & Jae gq 3T 3%
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08 to take care of future requirement of NPA provisions and a
provision of ¥521.82 lakh was available as on 31.03.2020

During current financial year, the Corporation has utilized
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entire amount of I 521.82 lakh against requirment of NPA
provisions. After this utilization, Restructuring Reserve will be
reduced to nil.

The Corporation had undertaken the contract work for
disposal of assets of MPRTC and M P State Handloom Weavers
Corp. Federation Ltd. and will work as transactional adviser.
The Corporation has received non - refundable amount of
356.00 lakh and $6.25 lakh from MPRTC and MPHW
Federation respectively against expenses. The work is under

progress and noincome isyetaccured under this head.

Provision of unpaid amount of the retired employees (8 Nos.)
who have filed petition against the corporation has not been
made by the corporation as the matter is pending before the
Hon'ble High Court of MP and the amount payable to the staff
is also notascertainable.
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18, R o7g JNT [T 4 & TRAGER 3. 355/T9. T, 3./ e Feiah 4-05-20013 TR gif+ et HabeT ot faraor iR & o
18. Disclosures requirement as per SIDBI Guidelines vide circular No. 355/SFCs/(Cell) dated 04/05/2001:-

1. frasi o1 @iiexu

1. Classification of investments:

st
Py

R @= #) (. in Lakh)

Particulars gRuergen ﬁ';h‘qﬁg W?@ o1t

a® eniRa JucTel YTl
Held to Available Available Total

Maturity For Sale| For Trading
1. WD’%&% 1. Government Securities 0 0 0 0
2. Wﬂﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ% 2. Other approved securities 0 0 0 0
3. 3797 (I & o1 1o & 3coi@ )| 3. Shares (Specify whether Equity or preference) | 18,503.47 201.41 0| 18,704.88
4, W/ﬁﬁ@ 4, Debentures/bonds 0 0 0 0
5. 3 5. Others 0 0 0 0
o1t Total 18,503.46 201.41 0| 18,704.88

2.1 Goi <. 3R v 31R. (St & SifRem anfRaait srgoma)
2.1 Capital CRAR (Capital to Risk Assets Ratio)
Yol garfean
Iah Fftrt, siiRem iRt/ saRor sik sitRaw anfiest srum
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO

T - 31, Yot Fiferait siik SiRe snfeit srgama

Part A- Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio R @=g #) (¥ in Lakh)
I Gt frferm I Capital Funds Amount
3. Qg I-iﬁﬁaﬁ’(‘iﬁ‘iﬁ-ﬁ) A Tierlcapital elements (core capital)
(@) sferdst (a) Share Capital
1. geTgan 1.  Paid-up Capital 40,610.18
ZW?@W@WﬁWWGﬁT 2. Shareapplication money pending allotment of shares 0.00
HeRy : Less:
fafgerad 3 smfeifaa 7€l feoe e Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off 0.00
- T &1 TS W (S g1fera) Profit and Loss Appropriation account (Accumulated losses) 37,267.22
NI () Total 3,342.96
@ < fiidiedsfery (b) Reserves & Surplus
1, MR 1. General Reserve 101.99
2. TRy - smaex st eamTa6(1) | 2. Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 1,100.00
(viii) o 3iie
3. TR - s faa fm sfaftm s 3. Special Reserve u/s 35 A of SFCs Act 192.08
€TRT 35-37 ¢ 3T Td
4. 3erdiftRy 4.  SharePremium 0.00
5. Yairsaa 5. Capitalreserve 0.00
?ﬂ'lT:(aHE)EUg-IiTrﬂ Total (a+b) =Tier I capital 4,737.03
g Wllﬁﬁﬁaﬁ(wﬁﬁﬁ) B  Tierll Capital elements (supplementary capital)
g ad Revaluation Reserves 471.79
a9 3dR - TR T Investment Fluctuation Reserve 6.58
RG] Restructuring Reserve 0.00
A= R ?@ DG FTaer Contingency provisions against Standard Assets 769.43
el fepan wor Subordinated debts 0.00
o (@S [1561H) Total ( Tier llcapital) 1,247.80
TR (37+9) Total (A+B) 5,984.83
Il SiRewsrRadr 1 Risk Assets
GRS EER e I RS I AR R D qcd A Adjustedvalue of fundedrisk assets 69,772.75
(A & SRR (VT - F 37 Foret i) i.e. on Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part'B')
g, AFMBUSSEd e B ETEx I 7T B  Adjustedvalue of non-fundedand off- 19.71
SEIRIING) T (MHT- 9 feT) Balance Sheetitems (to tally with Part'C')
T, SignERa sTRaareranT (37+79) C  Totalrisk- weighted assets (A +B) 69,792.46
1l iﬁﬁmmﬁﬁaﬂmﬁamﬁm Il Percentage of capital funds to risk-weighted assets.
[(1:1)(=)] [1:11(C)] 8.58%
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-3 9IRA 3R - gore- TR
Part B- Weighted Assets i.e. on - Balance Sheet items
3A.5h. Particulars
S.No
| dPauddsd N I Cash & Bank Balance
31. BT B A Cashin hand
g, derd 9y B Balance with banks
i) ¥Rara Red d i) Balance with RBI
i) R We 8% 3R 395 FEan ii) Balance with SBI and its subsidiaries
iii) ot ¥ reuprei fiamel s i3 iii) STDR with banks
V) 3TeaTe FHTEr STHRITET 1R iv) Interest accrued but not due
yeee @ fvg sea on STDR
V) S dot H 9y v) Balance with Scheduled Banks
vi) o7 ofame | vi) Remittance in transit
I fa= Il Investments
31, AT Td 31 3rgHIfad gl A Government and other approved
securities
T, 3 (YCUETS & UeETq I ) B Others(net of diminution in value
of investments)
Il w01 ea 3lm Il Loans and Advances
KIEIRERY Term loans
TG URER vd gt &g i Fund based exposure to commercial
3MenRe 3rTERoT real estate.
mﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁlm Working capital term loan
ey samet fovg 318 Interest accrued & not due
9T 2R0T - [rafer o Bridge loan - Subsidy loan
Wmﬁmﬁﬁ Hire Purchase and lease finance
mﬁﬁfﬁ'ﬁﬁqﬁf%ﬁ Factoring/ Working capital financing
A T fae Bills discounted
oo Wﬁmﬁﬁ@w Assistance out of spl class of share capital
IV 3rerer Sk (ST IR1 Teree): IV Fixed Assets(net of depreciation provided):
Tad aRdifacg W & g Nt Own assets/ Leased Assets
V 3= 3nfet V Other assets
BHATRAT BT 0T Staff loans
A IR Advance tax
RIEIR PR Travelling advances
T gleth Fees receivable
Ed b WRUTS T 9T 3Mieat Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
3= Other assets
T Total
A9 : WIR A BUSS IHER0I-e-Ua I STexl 7

Part C- Weighted Non - funded Exposures/ Off-Balance Sheet Items
Each off Balance Sheet item may be submitted in the format indicated below:

72l BT IBR
Nature of Item
Seamefi/ETHeER) TR

Guarantees/Underwriting agreements

15 for o & T g o eor =76

Claims against SFCs not acknowledged as debts

JHOT

Pending legal cases
o AT

Disputed tax liabilities

T 2 I feT S o0 e A o 2

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to

be executed under the capital account

foma & I et arfaa,

3RIA: Jad
Liability for partly paid investments

foprg foranfaa
Liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute
R

eI | wRadoes
Book Conversion
Value Factor
Re Re

NIL NIL
IEEGH R

N I L N I L

NIL NIL
Re R

NIL NIL
R R

NIL NIL
Re R

NIL NIL
19.71 1

TN/ Total 19.71
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Rema#) (T in Lakh)

TwRod | SIRemUR | awraifT e

Book Value | Risk Weight | Adjusted Value

1.34 0% 0.00

0.00 0% 0.00

2.75 20% 0.55

1,361.02 20% 272.20

9.78 20% 1.96

618.90 20% 123.78

0.00 20% 0.00

0.00 0 0.00

18,504.26 125% 23,130.33

30,640.54 100% 30,640.54

11,205.02 100% 11,205.02

179.77 100% 179.77

152.95 100% 152.95

3,853.44 100% 3,853.44

44.59 100% 44.59

30.01 100% 30.01

137.61 100% 137.61

66,741.98 69,772.75
R g #) (¥ in Lakh)

T Ted | SiRew uR| wRrifeTa g

Equivalent Risk Adjusted

Value Weight Value

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL

R R Re

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL

NIL 100% 19.71

19.71
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D. Shareholding pattern

The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet

RSB

I IR
w.7.3.58. 9

31 ST Ui

31 (3t )
am

2.2 9ERME & SR Ud GRE BHgvl

31) T 0T vd A W g sifrad et wr wierd

Holder

State Government
SIDBI

companies
Others ( to be specified)

Public sector Banks, Life Insurance
Corporation and other insurance

Total

sieerR! B

No. of Share
holders

g1

1
1

5
18
25

g
RLC2
No. of Shares

3,83,70,490
22,21,760

17,780
150

4,06,10,180

2.2, Asset quality and credit concentration

a)

§) FefRa TRy aiesor Sfmt sraia g sifwaes

Tt &1 ufer
TfRy FifBxoT
HTHHD ]

Hfeer snRat
am

b)

asset classification categories.

Asset Classification

Sub-standard assets
Doubtful assets
Total

5 it sl § Wi snfRadi o graer e e € |
Net NPA does not include provision against Standard Advances.
) I F R AHS TEf, afvees Trfa, fHaw (3w & arftRe) vd s W 5o o graeE

¢) Amount of provisions made during the year towards Standard assets, NPAs, Investments (other than those in the nature of an advance)

and Income Tax.

faa=m

AT T
sifrsaress 3t
orer

AR

3) g% sifwres gwfial & Hae
d) Movement in net NPAs

o/
IRfH 99

S - %01 vd 37l A af
(geT0) : %01 vd 1Tt ¥ quiiaur &

S/ (TeTY): 3TTHHS AuRidl TR Tae|

(ae)ad & R %ot v 31TEl B
et

(gem): acg @

st~ 2

Item

Standard assets
NPAs
Investments
Income Tax

Particular

38,3
2,2

40,6

Percentage of net NPA to net loans and advances
Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed

Amount of
Holding

@ e #)(% in Lakh)

enRa
e

70.49
21.76

17.78
0.15
10.18

FRTENRUT BT
yferma

% of Value

94.48
5.47

0.04
0.01
100.00

69.71%

R @ #H)( T in lakh)
5. S1frearee it/ Net NPAs

1t31/ Amount %

4,667.26 11.13
24,573.59 58.58
29,240.85 69.71

graerd <afe1 R @ H) / Provision ( % in lakh)

0.00

2,522.26

0.00
0.00

R @=g #)( T in lakh)

Opening balance

Add: Increase in loans & advances
(Less): Decrease in loans and
advances due to change in

category
Add: Increase in loans & advances

due to change in category
Add/(Less): NPA Provisions
(Less): Recovery of loans &
advances

(Less): Write off

Closing balance

HTAAD wfawer & Fa
Sub Standard Doubtful Loss Total
A B C
17,149.74]113,532.28] 6,520.42 0.00] 0.00| 37,202.44
90.45 22.54 20.68 22.14]1 0.00 155.81
(13,415.18)|(1,305.78) 0.00 0.00| 0.00((14,720.96)
0.00 0.00]12,298.82| 1,031.07| 0.00| 13,329.89
2,209.79] 872.90|(4,759.73)] (534.39)| 0.00] (2,218.43)
(1,310.36)|(1,958.64)| (417.01)] (518.60)] 0.00| (4,204.07)
(50.18)| (249.71) (3.18) (0.76)| 0.00 (303.83)
4,467.26]10,913.59(13,660.00 0.00] 0.00| 29,240.85
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3) ot it wd et uRmaferdt & wfcrera & wu & e o1 alRomm FrergeR @ -

e) Credit exposure as % to Capital funds & as % to Total Assets

fore=o

TR TS 31PeT TN
Ty T8 HUM T T
10 TR T FOT] e

10 a9 9 FOT e T

TGRS He el H UheimRol

Particulars

Single largest borrower
Largest borrower group

10 largest single borrowers
(each borrower wise)

10 largest borrowers group
(each group wise)

¥

Amount
In¥
1,841.88
2,306.01
13,700.00

8,740.36

o gwfdl &
giRIa S wa H
% to Total
Assets
1.77%
1.95%
13.15%

8.39%

mpfc

R @@ #)( in lakh)
Yol Riftr &
gicrerd & wa 3

% of Capital
funds
30.78%
34.02%
228.91%

146.04%

form gRT S ferTeT O et 3 Tes=oT # 1000. 00 ARG 3 31fIch (1. 1. 3. foresre das 31 Tgplcr ueaer) e U ferelT & wHg o ot T2500. 00 611 3 31fereh ot
50T T & 21T 10 Ioa Ut of Rerfer g &:-
Disclosure with regards to Exposure
The Corporation has taken exposure with individual borrower in excess of ¥ 1000.00 lakh (after obtaining approval from SIDBI) as well as with
group of borrowers in excess of ¥ 2500.00 lakh& details regard to top 10 borrowers is as under :-

RO

AT FOTITET
R U

Particulars

Individual Borrower
Group Borrower

Il B
=
No. of
A/c

10

) ufa w8 sitefies & o A 3HERvT & ge T Haferdt R gferer

f.) Credit Exposure to the five largest Industrial Sectors as percentage to total Loan assets.

Fem

I et

EERIRINE

Rl

AR

wlRed Tg Ul
P

2.3 TReldl

Industries

Commercial Real Estate

Food Processing

Hotel

Machinery

Plastic & Packaging
Total

gt

Amount
Outstanding
13,700.00

Sipce)|
No
99
27
61
38
36

261

2.3. Liquidity

Maturity pattern of Rupee assets and liabilities and foreign currency assets and liabilities

fa=on Particulars
Tferait Assets

_[qY[ Rupee

ﬁiﬁ?ﬁﬂa Foreign currency
@R Liabilities

_[qY[ Rupee

qaY qar Foreign currency

199 198
2| arfere
G2 3T a%
Less More
than than
or 1 Year
equal to Up to
1year 3 Years
32,956.68 6,918.66
0.00 0.00
14,891.45 27,978.83
0.00 0.00

a9
e
59 9%
More
than
3 Years
Up to
5 Years

3,387.43
0.00

15,157.57
0.00

50

R @ A)(Z in lakh)

sfaRa el SHT RN BT Hel
SHTERT 0T 7T O gferere
Undisbursed Total % of Amt. Outstanding
Commitment| Exposure |to Total Loan Outstanding
0.00| 13,700.00 22.22%
R @=g #)(T in lakh)
RIS Te1 3701 FRfer @1 yfererd
Outstanding % to Total loan assets
15,946.96 25.86%
6,146.92 9.97%
5,044.02 8.18%
4,981.59 8.08%
3,754.21 6.09%
35,873.70 58.18%
R @@ #)(T in lakh)
5ad 7o d 10 L2l
fere fers kil
7 a® | 10afam e
More More More TOTAL
than than than
5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
Up to Up to
7 Years 10 Years
1,065.74 55.76 59,825.54 | 1,04,209.81
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
152.49 0.00 46,029.07 | 1,04,209.81
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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2.4 aR=mer aRomm 2.4. Operating results
i) 151 319 3 priehd it & ufed & a3 i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 5.98%
ii) Reatst 3 3iire srdeiet f4ier & ufera & wa o i) Non interest income as a percentage to average working fund 0.09%
iii) aRamer emH-3iiTa Briene Mt & afcrera & o A ii) Operation profits as a percentage to average working funds (1.72%)
iv) sitaa gy w ufdwe iv) Return on average assets (3.50%)

V) ;ﬁaﬁaﬁa@gmﬁ v) Net profit per employee (% 23.24lakh)
2.5 g HoeH 2.5. Movement in the Provisions (@ H)( Tin lakh)
i) 3rf e il &1 grae i) Provision for Non Performing assets
(AT il 1 Big &) (excluding provision for standard assets)
ﬁmﬁ%wﬁgﬁfﬁag}q Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 17,496.10
12 : 99 3 SR e man grae Add: Provisions made during the year 2,522.26
el Total 20,018.36
USTY : 3T JTaeI bl STTei= Less:  Write off, write back of excess provision 303.83
i o B 3d U 3ifcm 2w Closing balance at the end of the Financial Year 19,714.53
ii) Frarer ® g1 o fore gaer= ii) Provision for Depreciation in investments
ﬁﬁaﬁ%wﬁm@q Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 200.61
e ¢ 31) ¥ & R fHam T grae Add:  a) Provision made during the year 0.00
) 99 & SR IAR-Teld TTd Wid ¥ fafiem, b) Appropriation, if any, from Fluctuation Reserve A/c 0.00
Gﬁﬂﬂ'{f%ﬁ during the year
T :  37) g9 b R e Less: a) Write off during the year 0.00
§) 99 & IRM IAR-TEE T Wl H IR0, b)Transfer, if any, to investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00
T P AT A/c during the year
ot o & afq & 3ifcm 9 Closing balance at the close of the Financial Year 200.61
2.6 gifsa@m
o g foelrg ad 2020-21 % <R 23 WY @1 gHeRoT/ g fosam ar frerer faamor fFrerger @ -
2.6. Restructured Accounts
The Corporation has Rescheduled/Restructured 23 no. of b loan accounts during the FY. 2020-21.
The detail are as under:-
.83, .3, T =
aRI Caksuich]
Category Particulars CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Re-Structuring
AHD RT3 BF TR (F0T FT) & IEEGH 23
Standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil 23
31t @ g/ gAReRa =& R& | 6.895.81
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil 6,895.81
T I (Y A ) R R IBEGH
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
31D SRGAT3 BF TR (0T T R R IBEGH
Sub-standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
3t o TR/ gAferifa it fR® fR® e
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
o I (e & ) Fres fires fR
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
Jfarer SRGA3N B T (0T E) & & =&
Doubtful No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
313 & qorar / gAHEiRa i & & EEGH
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
gee T T (e A ) R R IBRGH
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
el SRGAT3 D TR (F0T T IERGH IEEGH IBEGH
Total No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
3t o TR/ gAfeiRa it fR® fR® e
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
geTe T T (e & ) Re Re IREGH
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil

51




2.7

2.7.

2.8

2.8.

2.9

2.9.

2.10

2.10.

2.13.

2.14

2.14.

2,15
2.15.

FaargRergster vt/ gafFaior st @ et 1§ Hufer -

forftg ad & SR form =1 i 4 Sufa faagRergare

AT/ QATHTOT BRI T e S|

Assets sold to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company-

During the year the Corporation has not sold any assets to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company.

3R IS AT TSR Y -
9 & R T 59 IRE BT DI TaER el [

Forward Rate Agreement & Interest Rate Swap -

During the year the Corporation has not made any such transaction.

T TSGR -

QGG

Interest rate derivative -

Not applicable .

e e o gt e -

RGET

Investment in Non Government Debt Securities -
Not applicable .

T faiia faa=or -

L el |

Consolidated Financial Statements -

Not applicable.

g ¥ SAiRaw s sFTERoT -

QGG

Disclosure on Risk Exposure in Derivative -
Not applicable.

v & IRM, et ol wwen 3 g2 frerae vavmisR fifie uR @t 8 ot eevieR -

@I & |

Exposures where the Financial Institutions had exceeded the prudential exposure limit during the year -

None.

o =01 7 QTS -

RGET

Corporation Debt Restructuring -
Not applicable.

FferRea wes

Additional Disclosure

l) STai, ¥, sFmaf vd siftrees wufil o1 dewwor

1) Concentration of Deposits, Advance, Exposures and NPA's

SIS Bl Hbgol Concentration of Deposits (% org H)( Zin lakh)
20 %I §8 FTHIDATIN BT P ST ffR®| Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors Nil
20 HER TS SIS b oTHT BT el ST R ufeerd|  FRa5|  Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits| il

i B T Concentration of Advances (T @ #)( Tin lakh)

20 wEs @%W%ﬂﬁﬁaislﬁm 20,811.84| Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers 20,811.84
20 e a%a@ﬂl%ﬂm’fai&ﬁﬂ:ﬁ ﬁﬁtﬂyﬁ%ﬁﬁ 33.75% | Percentage of advances of twenty largest Borrowers to Total Advancey 33.75%

SIGHRI BT Habw0T Concentration of Exposures (T &= #)( Zin lakh)

20 FaY §8 RO EdT31T BT 3TaR0T 20,811.84| Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 20,811.84

20 T @%UFI%HTS-II F STHTAROT T el 33.75%| Percentage of Exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers 33.75%

HUTTEAT3T & 3FTaROT 3 Ufcrerd

to Total Exposure on Borrowers / Customers
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ferearee Ul &1 Haso1 Concentration of NPAs (T @r=g #)( Tin lakh)
| IR I 92 31f-TeI1eeh E1di o 31E=0T | 7,062.22| Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 7,062.22
) &=EaR e Tufwt I) Sector -Wise NPA R @ #)( T in lacs)
. & Sector 3o &89 B! af-res Hutel &
it &1 et 3T R gferera
S. No. Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that Sector
1 gsfﬁruaweamm Agriculture & Allied activities Industry R
(& Ud BIC, HETH UY §3) (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) Nil
2 FETT (&H U4 BIC, HETH U9 93) Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) 41.39%
3 Jar 3am Services 40.61%
4 A T TR - Fefeet Commercial & Real Estate 76.29%
) 3rwees Uil &1 Tae
1) Movement of NPAs (X &g #)( Tin lakh)
ECRU Particulars 1131/ Amount
3) T sfures SuRidl 1 3e B (IRAE IN)  Gross NPAs* as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 54,698.53
g Add:
() ad & R sfaRea 72 srfrores Gukrt Additions (Fresh NPAs) During the year 0.00
(i) o F <R fpdr W s = Other charges incurred during the year 155.81
3491 (31) Sub Total (A) 54,854.35
UET: Less:
iy == (i) Upgradations 1,391.07
(ily T (3T WAl B AN BISHI) (i) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts 4,204.07
(i) amfeRaa (iii) Write-Offs 303.83
3941 (9) Sub Total (B) 5,898.97
THe SITEd SUfadt 31 °4r &1 Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year 48,955.38
(3t 9 (31-1) (Closing Balance (A-B))
Iv. U1 - 3T ST 10.45 : 1 (Xera )
V. Debt Equity Ratio 10.45: 1 (Tin lakh)
fra=or Particulars 31/ Amount
Sﬁﬂé’f Equity
3fer gt Share Capital 40,610.18
fufedi wd sifee Reserve & Surplus 1,872.44
T Total 42,482.62
eTe: gfd et Less: Accumulated Losses 37,267.22
o gferadh Total Equity 5,215.40
T Debt
sfoga IR FOT T Bonds & Debentures 11,454.40
1. @ . 3. oo d% Borrowing from SIDBI 11,105.22
EEs) Borrowing from HUDCO 15,371.35
WRAG e 86/ T 8P Borrowing from State Bank Of India/Dena Bank 13,989.99
1Y TG | 0T Borrowing from State Government 2,576.40
T o1 Total Debt 54,497.35
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’%%mw 7
19 Tt & auiceRoT Bd STf~Teed Ul IR JIgen:- (Tema d)
19. Assets classification and NPAs provisioning (Tin lakh)
® FifaRor o grae™ Y& St
S. No. Classification Outstanding Provisioning Net Assets
<1R1/ Amount | 131 / Amount (%) 1131 / Amount (%)
1 AAD Standard 12,707.86 769.43 0.25%),1.00% &5.00% 12,707.86 30.29%
(T ) (Previous Year) (18,289.82) (769.43) (18,289.82) (32.65%)
2 TS Sub-Standard 5,490.88 823.63 15.00% 4,667.26 11.13%
(T ) (Previous Year) (20,176.16) (3,026.42) (17,149.74) (31.05%)
3 ifeTer (31) Doubtful A 14,551.45 3,637.86 25.00% 10,913.59 26.02%
(T ) (Previous Year) (18,043.04) (4,510.76) (13,532.28) (24.50%)
4 Hﬁ'ﬁl(ﬁ) Doubtful B 22,766.67 9,106.67 40.00% 13,660.00 32.56%
(e o) (Previous Year) (10,867.36) (4,346.94) (6,520.42) (11.80%)
5 H'ﬁ'l'r';T('\‘r) Doubtful C 6,146.37 6,146.37 100.00% 0.00 0.00
(T ) (Previous Year) (5,611.97) (5,611.97) (0.00) (0.00%)
am Total 61,892.81 20,483.96 42,178.27
(T ) (Previous Year) (72,988.34) (18,265.53) (55,492.24)

il o ld A o g . N (a¥ o N O Id ld > N
20. SATBSI DI D TH DU I SRTITTIATE | STALIRITIAR [TBcT I b SThS [ D g"iidﬁl-l&&/g:fi NTHEIPIUTIOITINUT S [T ddHTT dY b ST ST b XT]

I AN DI T b |

20. Figures have beenrounded off to the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures for the previous year have been rearranged /

regrouped in order to make it in conformity with currentyear figures.

1. A TG U v e I @l o T Hmr |

21. Schedule Ato Ufromintegral part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account.

HIgETe T
eI

Y =
TETYEeTR

AT FAR T

T

Mohanlal Gupta
Manager

AT 9RES, 9T TE.
Yo HATeTsh

Smita Bharadwaj, IAS
Managing Director

T : 32N
feqias : 10 faawaw, 2021

Place : INDORE
Dated : September 10, 2021

Subodh Dave
General Manager

Amit Kumar Sethi
Director

TS e, 9. TE.
IeTq

Manoj Govil, IAS
Chairman
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Prakash Kumar Sinha

Director

HehTeT HAR a1
HTeTh

FR gt farAieh & Fferaed SER
T ¢ 3T, €. Sl wue st

RECIRSICIRI]

As per our separate
report of even date
For : R.D. Joshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(ITET 3TTATH)
qrier 9. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 21400047AAAADK2169
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE (T ema )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Xin Lakh)
oo Particulars o T feeTis
31 77k 2021 (<e )
For the year ended
March 31, 2021
(Current Year)
IRfNE 2 Opening Balance:
- ddha - Cash 1.71
-§F B - Bank balances 674.79
Sub Total (A) 676.50
Sifed : Tl gare Add: Cash Inflow
ser gan Share Capital
- ATEMRT 3797 it - Ordinary Share capital 0.00
- forere afer 51 - Special Share capital 0.00
- Hﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ - Redeemable preference share capital 0.00
§io=9 3R For-ua Bonds and debentures
- {Rﬂ‘ﬂﬂ (Eﬁﬁéﬁﬂ?,?r?:ﬁ?m) - Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
- 9.20% dlvgd -9.20% Bonds 0.00
- ﬁﬂﬁ\&ﬁ - Unsecured 0.00
3UR Borrowings
- YR Rad §% - RBI 0.00
- 05T M - State Government 2,576.40
- YRe 3itenfie e §6 - IDBI 0.00
- ARG oY I for o - SIDBI 0.00
- dp - Scheduled banks 125.00
- 34 (ggI) - Others (HUDCO) 0.00
STHI Deposits
- 1Y 24 - State Government 0.00
- 31 (X159 T GIRT H19) - Others (guaranteed by State Government) 0.00
- 3 Sl - Other deposits 0.00
i &1 fasa Sale of Investments
- %94 o 13w - Own investments
(37) eI Ffereferat (a) Government Securities 0.00
(@) EHIERY 5e1d P FHid I (b) Acquired under underwriting agreements 0.00
GIES (c) Others 0.00
- T U 31T & B9 H e - Investments in nature of loans and advances
(37) ToreTe Sroft 357 sier Ut # & (a) Out of special class of share capital 0.00
(|) 3= (b) Others 0.00
ol vd 3R &) agen Loans and advances - Recoveries
- ThraTet =xot (srfene om wfea) - Term loans (including working capital) 11,653.70
- 7ot W= Sy aaret fobg 3rda - Interest accrued but not due on loans 26.23
- @@W (WWWWW) - Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan) 0.00
- ST shai/aiisT fodt - Hire purchase/Lease finance 0.00
- e Ran/drdena dai o fere 7ot gam o - Factoring/Working capital financing 0.00
-feeidge - Bills discounted 0.00
- T Som o5 3ier I § 3 Hera - Assistance out of special class of share capital 0.00
1t smferiaa Amount Written Off 0.00
WW@WW Subsidy received from State Government 0.00
3IaT U $abrsai 3 91 T A DY I8 A ﬁaﬂlﬁaﬁaﬂﬁ Subsidy recovered from parties not fulfilling the
terms and conditions for availing subsidy 0.00
R Tl o fagsa / fim il &t g Sale of fixed assets / Payment of Advance 0.00
HRILNE Yot & e ger (Fere oo 1% 3RIR) Net decrease in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached) 3,415.00
URATA ¥ T STETE (e T 2 o 39R) Cash inflow from operations(as per sheet 2 attached) 0.00
TN THe) 3Tare (d) Total Cash Inflow (B) 17,796.41
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

- facidge
- faee Sroft a6t 3ter Gah H & wETIa
R Fuld & H
Y TR 3IE & o1 U1 AT & 31aT T faazor

3T UTWT STt 3 2Tl T =1 G UR B T 3T 01T 705
15T TG Y a5

TTHIT BT YT

TITR BT YT

HIINE Yot & e ST (Fere uads 1 & 3FR)
RN 3 AP IHATE (e T3 2 & 3RR)

TN obe ITE (%)
Afqa e
- HJha
-d®
4 (a)

Particulars

Less: Cash outflow
Redemption of redeemable preference share capital
Repayment of Bonds and debentures
- Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
- Unsecured
Repayment of Borrowing
- RBI
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
- Scheduled banks
- Others (HUDCO)
- Repayment of Bonds
Repayment of Deposits
- State Government
- Others (guaranteed by State Government)
- Other deposits
Purchase of Investments
- Own investments

(a) Government Securities

(b) Acquired under underwriting agreements

(c) Others
- Investments in nature of loans and advance

(a) Out of special class of share capital

(b) Others (Share capital in Venture Capital)
Disbursements of Loans and advances:
- Term loans (including working capital)
- Interest accrued but not due on loans
- Other charges and adjustments
- Other adjustments
- Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan)
- Hire purchase/Lease finance
- Factoring/Working capital financing
- Bills discounted
- Assistance out of special class of share capital
Purchase of fixed assets
Subsidy disbursed from Amounts received
from State Government for Subsidy
Amounts refunded to State Government for subsidy
recovered from parties for not fulfilling the terms and
conditions for availing subsidy
Dividend paid
Income Tax Paid
Net increase in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached)
Cash outflow from operations (as per sheet 2 attached)

Total Cash Outflow (C)
Closing Balances:
- Cash
- Bank
Total (D)
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(T e ®)
(% in Lakh)

T eIt fasTie
31 7Tk 2021 (arme )

For the year ended
March 31, 2021
(Current Year)

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6,249.97
1,251.00
3,636.40

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

791.83
0.00
96.38
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
681.36

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,772.18
16,479.12

1.34
1,992.45
1,993.79
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Feiiet doft § aaetra $ AT (FgH / T2
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE (?g;};
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES (INCREASE / DECREASE) IN WORKING CAPITAL © Sheet-1
(ZinLakh)
fera=or Particulars ad T et
31 77k 2021 (<e )
For the year ended
March 31, 2021
(Current Year)
a1 3Rt Current Assets
- HHIRI HIT - Staff loans 44.59
g 31im - Travelling advances 0.00
fafaer s - Sundry deposits 85.93
PR BT HIH - Tax paid in advance 30.01
0Tt ! AUt & fere e anRedt - Assets acquired in satisfaction of loans 0.00
YT 811 et Yeeh - Fees receivable 0.00
3= - Others 51.68
39-2 (31) Sub Total (A) 212.21
Elskuni Current Liabilities
- gﬂaﬂfrwﬁﬁaéu - Interest accrued but not due 444.92
T ATHI - Dividend liability 0.00
§1Ueg W 3M R snst - Unclaimed interest on bonds 0.00
JUar— - Gratuity 0.00
- fafqer s - Sundry deposits 291.97
- ST Yo - Processing fees 0.00
- 3 I UMY/ GebR) 9T & aTel Bl STaTs- Liabilities to other institutions/co-lenders 136.34
- Tawa g8 sl & e § avie = g3 &Sl Unrealised interest in respect of assets sold
(150 farirar e rferferrm 3t e 29 3 s=ia) (u/s.29 of the SFCs Act) 0.00
- 3 - Others 4,388.64
- yrae (R Fromeser snRadt & sreem afgd) - Provisions (Including NPA provisions) 18,963.57
39-41 (8) Sub Total (B) 24,225.44
Hrieiier It (31) - (3) Working Capital (A) - (B) (24,013.23)
mﬁsﬁaﬁsﬁﬁm (TS TetE) Change in working capital (decrease over last year) (3,415.08)
uReEe R T6d) saie | IarE D - 2
(T vma®)
CASH INFLOW / OUTFLOW FROM OPERATIONS 2 IShfe;;
in La
oo Particulars ¥ i ot
31 7Tl 2021(<e )
For the year ended
March 31, 2021
(Current Year)
TR UgTId et oy / (&) Net profit after tax / (loss)
(T - I @ o 3F9R) (as per profit and loss account) (3,788.92)
e (gerg): Add/( Less):
1Y Ud 8T W1 3 Tehe =18l fopd) SaeR =y Non cash transactions charged to profit & loss account:
- JeaEd - Depreciation 16.74
- a\wgmﬁaﬂ - Depreciation Surplus (0.00)
IReITE ¥ el &1 3Taie / STdE Cash Inflow/outflow from operations (3,772.18)
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

“ehal T

- YRS The v db B AY

- SiTyel A gits
3R
WRA 3 foere 96 ¥ 3uR
DI W IR
1Y 2N 9 3R
P19 IUR

39-TNT

3U-G

el AT ST

Tordl gaTE

01 U T o1 faaRor

3Rl 31 et

TRAN s e ¥
TP b

S5 U4 0T UAA1 B! STt

TSR A

3R R <A1
TeIf~s ST
3= fafea =

3T BT A
R Fufed # qieg

39-G1

310 URETe Thal JaTg

3 el vd §c BT I
He TS gaTE

Particulars

Cash Inflow

- Opening Cash & Bank Balance
- Increase in share capital
Borrowings

- Borrowing from SIDBI

- Borrowing from HUDCO

- Borrowing from Bank

Bonds & Debenture
Recoveries

- Principal

- Interest

- Recovery in GoOMP cases
- Other Income

- Sale of fixed assets & Investment

Particulars

Cash Outflow

Repayment of Borrowings
- SIDBI

- HUDCO

- Commercial Banks

Repayment of Bonds
Revenue Payments

- Interest on Borrowings

- Administrative Expenses
- Other Financial Expenses

- Payment of Income Tax

- Addition of fixed assests

- Closing cash & bank balance
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- Borrowing from State Government

Sub Total

Sub Total

Total Cash Inflow

- Disbursement of Loans and advances

Sub Total

Sub Total

- Other Cash outflow from Operstions

Total Cash outflow

mpfc

(Tema@#)
(%inLakh)

9w i

31 77k 2021 (<e )

For the year ended

March 31, 2021
(Current Year)+

676.50
0.00

0.00
0.00
2576.40
125.00
2701.40
0.00

11,653.70
6,420.39
53.95
95.58
18223.62
0.00
21,601.52

e wHIf i

31 7Tk 2021 (e )
For the year ended
March 31, 2021
(Current Year)

888.20

0.00
1,251.00
6,249.97
7,500.97
3,636.40

4,902.56
1,964.25
34.00
0.00
6,900.81
681.35

0.00

1,993.79
21,601.52
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

mpte é
g,

gfaT,

o,

7y.faw e,

TR, SR

1. (ﬂﬁl'ﬂﬁ :

B Feu<y faad e & A faaxor & afperoT
g fowia A sfaf| 1951 @) ORT 37 @
gl B SR fhar 2, fR 31 @7, 2021 &1
3feieh JrT—u=, STH—81+ fdavor, el Jare T
TRGTh I 3R 3 I THROT w4 SITHdR]
BT RIS 2 | 3 Yo H 97 &1 @il ol
TR 3 ier faa=fOrit Y =i 2 |

TR AAAR, 31 Ja-mRl, fay MU e iR
I WA & JIR Sl 84 QU 1Y €, i
faaRoT I facig A Qifefer—r 1951 gIRT *Taedh
SIFITRAT BT 7 @ [Ty ST YR & <l & 3i%
AE ARG ¥H MM dR W WeHR fHI S dre
R RIGIAl & gy Teb 381 7 et gftesror <
&, Sil gl HerHl H 2R fewfORl & o 2:

@)  For—um RraH W STaedd SR AMHe
2, Sfd R W duR far mar & fow fe
SAH 31 H1d 2021 B f9H & BB 6
RIS Yd RO Ui ARG H A

A olRgT G0 D] & Tgod UaRid &
qS |

YR H AT AT ORGT URIGTOT ATh| b
IgEY oW UG BN W @ el ufdd

To,

The Members of

Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
A.B.Road, Indore

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial

Opinion:

statements of Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
in accordance with the provision of section 37 of the
State Financial Corporation Act,1951which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which unaudited returns of its

branches have beenincorporated.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the State
Financial Corporation's Act, 1951 in the manner so
required for corporation and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India subject to our comments /

observation in the annexed statement:

a) Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the corporationas on 31st March 2021;

b) the Profit & Loss account read with the notes

thereon shows a true balance of loss of the
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%%mwf P
fewforal & Fefdd av & W | I T A corporation for the year ended on that date;
P IRdfad RIfd &I <91 8 | 3R and
([) T Yd1E UAd 39 fadid & A Hdfd  c) the Cash Flow Statement give a true and fair
qY & ST TaT8 Bl aR<Ifad Rerfy eiar g | view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.
2. IFfta o fae smer: 2. Basis for Opinion:

T DT R T ETHR e (ICAl) g
ST THeT0T HHDT & AR fhaT 8| 39 AFEG B
ded R foreTRal & g9l Ruié & faxira faawoit
@ APV B oIy iderd B RNTHEIRAT arel WRT |
quig fHar 8, g fac s srfaf=em 1951 &
Jiheror & foru urifire Afde raggdanti € & e
AR TG eTETHR A §RT ORI {5y T Afcra
AT & AR 89 I 9 W & IR 89 Afaew
BIS AR T ATIRATS] B HY 37T+ M AT
STRETRIE! BT ORT $BR for 8, &9 favany &xd €, f&
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the State Financial
Corporation's Act, 1951 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

4, Responsibilities of Management and those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of
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o\

these financial statements that gives a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with
1951,the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,

the State Financial Corporation Act,
includingthe applicable Accounting Standard issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
applicable guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal
controlrelevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material mis-statement, whether

due tofraud orerror.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Corporation and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease

operations, or has norealistic alternative but to do so.
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The respective Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting
process.

5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the
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circumstances under the State Financial
Corporation Act, 1951, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the
corporation has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Corporation's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Corporation to cease

tocontinueasagoingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

BH o HWel H fIfoa erdds § wee gwo We communicate with those charged with governance
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regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that weidentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

6. Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to note no 6 of Sehedule U
to the financial statements, the Corporation's
net worth has been eroded more than 50% of
the reserves. The Corporation hasincurred loss
of ¥37,79,13,666.32 for the period from April
1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 indicating the
existence of uncertainty that may cast doubt
about the Corporation's ability to continue as a
going concern. Considering the matters set out
in the said note, this financial statement is

prepared on a going concern basis.
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We draw attention to note no 8 of Schedule U
to the financial statements regaring non
payment of dues to SIDBI as per terms of
sanction.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these

matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in accordance
with section 37 of the State Financial
Act, 1951. Subject to the
limitation of the audit indicated in paragraph 4

Corporation

& 5 above and as required by the State
Financial Corporation Act 1951,and subject
also to the limitation of disclosure required

therein, we report that:

We have obtained all the inforamation and
explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found them to
be satisfactory

The transaction of the Corporation, which have
come to our notice, have been within the

power of the Corporation; and

The return received from the offices and
branches of the Corporation have been found
adequate for the purpose of our audit.
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We further report that:

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from offices /branches not
visited by us;

The Balance sheet, the statement of Profit &
Loss account and the Cash Flow statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account and with the returns

received from the branches not visited by us;

In our opinion,the Balance Sheet, the
statement of Profit & loss Account and the
Cash Flow statement comply with the
accounting standards, to the extent they are
not inconsistent with the generally accepted

accounting policies.

I ¢ TR, T, Al wue wmet
T TRaTTe

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(VTS 2ETeT)

qrfer 9. 9. 400047
(Bhagwan Agrawal)

Partner M No. 400047

UDIN: 21400047AAAADK2169
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report on Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)
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As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No.
7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the
lease premiuminstead of amortizing equally over the
period
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same followed since

contractual in accordance with the

beginning; therefore the amount is unascertainable
tous.

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5 (b)
(Schedule-U) relating to non-determination in the
value of primary and collateral securities of all the
loans and advances as on the date of Balance Sheet.
The value of securities for classification of loans &
advances are not taken on realization basis but is
being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning, if any, required
onthesaid assets.

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

The amount of ¥ 1,36,33,827/- included in Liability
to other Institution/co-lender shown under the
schedule “F” of financial statement are carried since
long by the corporation without any confirmation
also un-reconciled in most of cases. The impact on
actual liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is over/under
stated to such extent.
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Place : INDORE

fei®: 10 faawR, 2021
Dated : 10 September, 2020
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As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 6
(Schedule-U), the Corporation has increased
Gratuity limit from 10.00 lakhs to ¥20.00 Lakhs per
employee as per the decision of the Board during the
financial year 2019-20. The Corporation has provided
an additional provision of ¥1,61,93,000/- which is
25% of the additional required gratuity fund of
36,47,75,000/- during the year, therefore net loss
and provision for gratuity inder "Schedule F" have
been under stated by 34,85,82,000/- which is
unprovided amount of gratuity.

The Corporation has defaulted on the repayment of
outstanding Loan to SIDBI. Provision for interest on
the said Loan has been provided for in the Profit and
Loss Account.

g ¢ 3T, €, Sl wue st
T

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(TS 2TETET)

ArTER 9. 9. 400047
(Bhagwan Agrawal)

Partner M No. 400047

UDIN: 21400047AAAADK2169
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STATEMENT OF AUDIT COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS REFERRED TO IN THE AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THEREOF

speur fewfort / afrra

Audit Comments / Observations
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As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No.
7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the
lease premium instead of amortizing equally over
the contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore the amount is unascertainable

tous.

2. ogr ARl & favg .5 (d1) @TEa—3g) | <l fd
Jo—ua & e @1 |l T ud A @
wIfies 9 FWIde yfovfadl & ediee &
fReriRoT & TFee # B | 301 U9 1| & auftawor
& o1y UfcfcT &1 HedTd=T TTAThRoT o JMTER IR
7 T SR Feor Wi vd faaver & 993 fh
T Hedter UR fam e ® | giiforg &9 SwRiad
Tfeadl TR SNfaRad UTaem= &7 feriRer e+
aEd ¢ |
As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5

(b)(Schedule—U) relating to non-determination in
the value of primary and collateral securities of all

the loans and advances as on the date of Balance

Jg-e & Sy
Management Reply

e 71 gy R @ D ¥ &1 e
Uglcl & STTAR IMMEUR & T W 81 YSINTd ]
€ | USeT rY 7Y & U & 311R fafey Ul 811 & a1
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BT IR IET © | 3T $AA 319 aRacd el BT S
Ahd & | Ao § frm afe it glee dwfed &1
SMEBROT HRAT B AT Sfdetd @ FAE ATAR
gfReier e &1 et fhar SRem |

The Corporation has capitalized the lease premium in

respect of lease hold land as per the accounting policy
adopted since acquisition of the said asset. The lease is
for a longer period and shall be renewed further on its
expiry. This policy is adopted consistently hence not
changed now. However, as suggested by Auditors, the
lease premium shallbe amortized inrespectofall future

acquisitions.

faa=or & g o gt gRfEE <gar g ) frm @t
A AT & TR SHIsAl o urrfie wwfeaar
BT FRIeToT 9 # HH W HH U IR BT & | Sh1sal
P FEIRAS ATl B oD AMTTIRATTAR
o ST 2 | gl & Jedied § &A1 @1, afs
P UGV GRAT SICT &, Al SABT ol # yraer=
fpar ST |

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement.
The Corporation has a general practice of inspection of
primary securities at least once in a year. The valuation of

collateral securities are carried out as and when
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Sheet. The value of securities for classification of
loans & advances are not taken on realization basis
but is being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning, if any, required

onthe said assets.

MU, &  AGMHB  YUH-—22 DI
JMPIGATTAR 1A @RI 59 oY & ford faafaa
B FHfeal 3T <udrell &1 URHATT da1 fahar
AT B | 31 39! gaReIfay # fawi faavo—a=
H SHDT [HT UAT BRI, T AT T H B4
T 2 |

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial

statement.

ST T @ fafaw s wd fafder Sgar i #
IS =T FRRAT/  FAe—3RVIGTdT QT I
31,36,33,827 /— DI {9 HIHI =T @fy 49
9T IATI TG M HaR gvon & {91 e &
facchia faaRoT # SooiRg BT 31T Vel & | Fwfid
YT R & TATIT & A9 H IRAfdd I B
YT BT el TR 78] & | iy fawi
faa=oft S <1 9 STeT /A B |

The amount 0f ¥1,36,33,827/- included in Liability to
other Institution/co-lender of schedule “F” of
financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation and also

unreconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual

y

i

required. The impact of any dilution in the value of
securities is taken into accounts, if any, such case is

found.

SAPI Ieold AUl ofw@r Al . 7 | foam ran
2| frm @ derfors famrg wifaal & orgwa wd
& el BRE DI I H 3@ gY I8 [Mi¥ed 981 7 fb
afos § A B AR A Sude 8Ff, Rad
% [aaldd &) Tl &1 agell & Sff &b SAlor
M TAME (TUW. 22 ) & 3r=id awfcd / I
T faetfRad o b1 UTae el fhar g |

This is already mentioned in the Significant Accounting

Policy at No. 7. Since the Corporation has an experience
of recent past losses and considering the prudence
factor, there does not seem any reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which the deferred tax assets could be realized,
therefore no provision has been made towards deferred

tax assets/liability in accordance with AS-22.

R “UB” B Y WRAT / FE—R TG <3 H
SoaiRga ¥Ifd %1,36,33,827 /— i gr1 faaid
gh1sl ®l fagy R 2 S Ae—suRerart (i
TRTY / ) B AT TS DY SIThl & | 127 &1 fr| 5
v Ry @1 Tar ft fhar ® Rl e
TE—SUREIART gRT IHfeqdl sy & 8 € | 59
T FE—UTTIRTIT & A1 $H THAT Dl oISl T8l
foram ST, S <TfT Ehem wefRid B e | swfere
U Jogile H <ol ST RET 8 |

The amount of ¥ 1,36,33,827/- included in Liability to
other Institution/co-lender shown under the schedule
"F" are the sale proceeds of the units sold by the
Corporation which is to be shared with Co-lenders (Fls /

Bank). Simultaneously the Corporation has also caims of

70




2

N

s

f,

liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is over/under

stated to such extent.

ol Rl &1 aggal Y & g #6 &
AR HATAdh HUSH & Eear Fi| gRT
=1e], fawia o 4 g Sue™ [ @=gd) wf
Ui HHETRT 310,00 TRI A dQThR 320.00 TTRY
I G T Tl 9 b IRA I gw
%1,61,93,000 /— T Hraer= fobar 7ar 8, o fb
gfafRed  smawgs  9Yg U fHfer
%6,47,75,000 / — T 25% & | 3T gg &1 3IR
ST "B T ST UG R 4,85,82,000 / —
H HH TQ TV E I fob {97 wraens &1 Ius
RICEUNES

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5
(Schedule - U), the Corporation has increased
Gratuity limit fromt 10.00 Lakhs to 20 Lakhs per
employee as per the decision of the Board during the
financial year 2019-20. The Corporation has
provided an additional provision of ¥1,61,93,000/-
which is 25% of the additional required gratuity fund
0f6,47,75,000/- during the year, therefore net loss
and provision for gratuity under " Schedule F" have
been stated by Rs 4,85,82,000/- which is the un

provided amount of gratuity.

¥ gRT IRA o Su faen 9% (Rsd) &

T 2

its share where assests have been sold by other
Colenders . This amount will continue till the issue is
sorted out with the paricipating banks/Fls, hence being

carried inthe balance sheet.

T=gET & M1 H 9fd SHaRI 710.00 oG 4 720.00
ARG B gig, ST HdTedd HUed §RT FHIAT faci™
¥ ¥ gHIfAT PR QI g ©, Bl T H I g
ARAR Sias 491 99 RT [&911 31.03.2021 @l
Refa o 26,47,75,000 / — &7 3ifaReT wUs =M8T 1T |
o g1 faciir v 2020-21 & SR yof ¥ &1
TR = A g9 31,61,93,000 /— ST b SR
RT3 BT 25% &, BT AfTRert Urerer= fara 1 |

In view of the revision in the limit of Gratuity from
$10.00 lakh to 20.00 Lakh per employee as appproved
by the board during the current FY. LIC of India has
determined additional Group Gratuity fund of
36,47,75,000/- as on 31-03-2021. The Corporation
during the FY 2020-21 instead of making a lump sum
provision has made an additional provision of 25 % of the
aforesaid amount whichis<1,61,93,000/-

IR oY ST faer §& (Rrsdh) g av 2017 &

THTIT 0T & I 4 g DI 8 | S R0l S Tl
BT YTEIT ATH—8T @Il ¥ febam R 2 |

g AT UG &Rl 8 $R & UgEn Ua
aawr gRRerferdl #, i gRT RYsdl &1 gayged
I BT YR UK (BAT 731 8 ST TS, 2020
TP AR dard & 3efi9 <81 € 3R onfl d&
Rredl gRT .. ydTg e T8 fhar mar g |
gTAifs A 1 1O IR & @1 fawi af # <7
TP FHTT AT BT ATH—BI W | Iraene foan
=
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The Corporation has defaulted on the repayment of  After discontinuance of refinance from SIDBI from the
outstanding Loan to SIDBI. Provision for interest on  year 2017 and under prevailing circumtances, the
the said Loan has been provided forin the Profitand  Corporation has submitted a One Time Settlement
Loss Account. proposal to SIDBI which has remained under negotiation
till July 2020 and finally SIDBI has not considered the OTS
proposal. However, the Corporation on its part has
provided for interest liability in the P & L account towards

annualinterest dues for the current financial year.

e el g < RAT R, T,
gd-ed HBYd-eId U9 Hdlcld

Mohanlal Gupta Subodh Dave Smita Bharadwaj, IAS
Manager General Manager Managing Director

fesi®: 10 RiawR, 2021
Dated : September 10, 2021

A 3-RIN

Place : INDORE
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oot & aaa sifasri
(31 W=, 2021 )
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

(As on 31" March, 2021)

e BrAaica
HEAD OFFICE

i

Uelcd AaTclh
Managing Director

sfiadt feaT TRE, L UL,
SMT. SMITA BHARADWAJ, IAS

AT cU®H HeTHd<U®H
General Manager General Manager
oft asfiar at off garer &
SHRI SANJEEV VERMA SHRI SUBODH DAVE

TUcicti<h
Managers

sfrom. &, I

SHRI M. K. JAIN

oft TR, ©T. TER

SHRI R. C. AHIR

sftom. &, &

SHRI S. T. LELE

ot FEX i

SHRI SUDHIR BHARGAVA
oft g I

SHRI RAJENDRA JAIN
et gaer ST

SMT. HETAL JHALA

oft =feier g

SHRI CHARCHIL DUBE
sft g, &, ST

SHRI S. K. UDASI

oft TA9T WA

SHRI RAJESH BHATNAGAR
off i, Uel. THT

SHRI M. L. GUPTA
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ZONE/BRANCH

R - 1

Indore-|

FR-2

Indore-lII

T

Bhopal

et

Gwalior

EEN S

Jabalpur

Satna

Dewas

{AAT™H

Ratlam

IS

Ujjain
é(’E

Delhi

g wrafawl & ud vd R aFaR
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF OFFICES

qar
ADDRESS

29, FaA T, HeUTel T Thet o ATH,
FRIT- 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

29, ARG ST, Hedtel YA Shet & |1,
FRIT- 452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

-6, facdta Afstet, wife 79 s, wrar afeey,
.3, T, 9T - 462003

B-6, 2nd Floor, Platinum Plaza,
Mata Mandir, T.T. Nagar, Bhopal-462003

0/15-16, Yo\ A, it Wi, R, 2,
o Teex, EfeRr-474011

0/15-16,1" Floor, Bansi Plaza,Site No.2,

City Centre, Gwalior-474011

1108, T=ueT, aey ffae ame,
- 482001

1108, Pachpedi, South Civil Lines

Jabalpur-482001

%.d1.%. 2Tar, Tom AfSeT, Wi . 36,

AR AT, el 9Tk, AT - 495001
K.P.K. Tower, 1st Floor, Plot No. 36,
Master Plan,Goal Park, Satna-485001

arueT e, fEdtr afser, geE ST Am,
J9E- 455001

Chamunda Complex, I Floor,
Mumbai Agra Road, Dewas-455001

45, T TR,
{deT™ - 457001
45, Shastri Nagar,
Ratlam-457001

146, AT FHicAHT,
IST-456010

146, Mangal Colony,
Ujjain - 456010

103, wfepe o, 1. . T. iU Hrdele,
forgrel wrgdem, A feeeft - 110014

103, Pocket B, DDA Shopping Complex
Siddharth Extn., New Delhi-110014
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O /e - ST
PHONE/FAX - email

0731-2493490,

2494180
mpfc.zonel@mpfc.org

0731-2493491,

2493492,2491247
mpfc.zone2@mpfc.org

0755-2774191, 2774860

Fax:2774190
mpfc.bhopal@mpfc.org

0751-2347155,

2347156
mpfc.gwalior@mpfc.org

0761-2607645

Fax: 2609841
mpfc.jabalpur@mpfc.org

07672-298406,

mpfc.satna@mpfc.org

07272-253305,

253094
mpfc.dewas@mpfc.org

07412-232289

mpfc.ratlam@mpfc.org

0734-2519206
mpfc.ujjain@mpfc.org

011-26346653,

Fax: 26342989
mpfc.delhi@mpfc.org

FHHTAT TR
OFFICER IN-CHARGE

#ff . 3. AT
TS

ShriP. K. Gupta
Manager

ot a1fier g
EEMEREY
ShriAnil Dube
Dy. Manager

EERHEERED
ShriR.K.Sharma
Dy. Gen. Manager

At =2, . TRval
39 g

ShriY.K. Maheshwari
Dy. Manager

ot Strew ot T
EERCLED

Shri JosephP. A.
Dy. Manager

ot Y. €t TSI
EERCELED

ShriV.D. Rajanbabu
Dy. Manager

ot o, %..%%T

EERRMERED
ShriP.K.Sinha
Dy. Gen. Manager

ot gl vrter
EECED

ShriSudhir Bhargava
Manager

i Ty €T, T
EECED

ShriS.C. Nagar
Manager

A <Y, . oA
TR EH

Shri B.K. Khandelwal
Dy. Gen. Manager
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ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTRES

E ERIES

S.NO. OFFICE

1 3R =T
Indore
Urban

2 g
Jhabua

3 TS
Chhindwara

5 R21ce
Sagar

6 Qusdr
Khandwa

T shtaterd o aa1
qreTS - TTAT §1, 3N - 452001, (A. ¥.)
+91-0731-2580500, 2522921, 2522923,
: +91-731-2580505

ﬁ—ﬁ?f : finance@mpfc.org

JeETEe ¢ www.mpfc.org
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qdr
ADDRESS

29, TEG AT, Hedrer TErT The o [,
TN —452001

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul
Primary School, Indore 452001

T HfSTeT, MifamaT T,
HTCTRT ATAT H-aX o HeS, TG -457 661

1*Floor, Govind Colony,
Behind Kalka Mata Mandir, Jhabua-457 661

R F. 395 TS 7. 32, dgad U,
2.0, 4. ek, FAFLTATATU,
TR, Tk (U, f&=aamer - 480 001

House No. 395, Ward No. 32, Badvan Area,
E.L.C. Chowk, Collector's Bunbalow Road,
Behind Shreenath H. S. School, Chhindwara - 480 001

AT HIFAFE, BIh hive & T,
ot A U, TRU AT, FTR—470004

Yadav Complex, Opp. Hawk Canteen,
Civil Lines Road, Makronia, Sagar - 470 004

13, IME T,
Tuedl —450001
13, Shastri Nagar,
Khandwa - 450 001
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AT /e
PHONE/FAX

Aot
E-mail

0731-2495695

mpfc.urbanl@mpfc.org

07392-243301

mpfc.jhabua@mpfc.org

07161-243472

mpfc.chhindwara@mpfc.org

07582-232644

mpfc.sagar@mpfc.org

0733-2248244

99266 09457
mpfc.khandwa@mpfc.org

EORIGRRR Il

OFFICERIN CHARGE

oft gfrer st
SCRED

ShriSunil Kanojia
Manager

#ff gefiT vmia
JeTE T

ShriSudhir Bhargava
Manager 1/C

&ﬁq.. ERCISCE]

EENERED

ShriA. K. Bajpai
Dy. Manager

ot wgfee e
ECRED

ShriRadhusingh Bilwal
Manager

AT F. T

EEEELED
ShriA. K. Agasti

Dy. Manager

Head Office 'Finance House'
Mumbai Agra Road, Indore 452 001 (M.P.)
Ph.: + 91 731 2580500, 2522921, 2522923
Fax:+ 91-731-2580505
E-mail:finance@mpfc.org
Website:www.mpfc.org
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